
Page 1 of 3 

TOWN COMMISSION 
MEETING AGENDA 

Mayor Alan Fiers 
Vice Mayor Scott McCranels    

Commissioner Tracy Larcher  Keith Davis, Town Attorney        
Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus     Town Administrator Wendy Wells     
Commissioner Brian Tyler          Town Clerk Evyonne Browning 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS MEETING MAY BE CONDUCTED USING 

COMMUNICATION MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=me45a213dbd9
8c9zcfbccadc7eeaccde  

Meeting Number:   132 678 0040    Password: 0823 
To join meeting by phone (voice only) 
Phone Number:      +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll 
Access Code: 132 678 0040     Password: 0823        

The entire agenda packet is available on the Town’s website: www.palmbeachshoresfl.us 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

1. CALL TO ORDER

a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

a. June 14, 2021, Special Called Meeting Minutes
b. July 26, 2021, Commission Meeting Minutes.
c. Special Event permit No. 0-8-2: Non-resident Kazzandra Fetters to hold a wedding ceremony

on September 15, 2021, on the Town's Beach with 15 attendees anticipated.  The event will
begin at 4:00 pm and end at 7:30 pm.  All paperwork and fees have been submitted.

4. DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS

a. Financial Report: (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator/Treasurer)
b. Staff Reports:

1. Sheriff’s Department
2. Fire Department
3. Public Works
4. Town Clerk
5. Planning and Zoning Chairman
6. Town Attorney

Monday, August 23, 2021 
7:00 pm 

 Town Hall Commission Chambers 
247 Edwards Lane 

         Palm Beach Shores, FL  33404 

https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m943feda51318396306d4fb505fda60fa
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m943feda51318396306d4fb505fda60fa
http://www.palmbeachshoresfl.us/
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=me45a213dbd98c9acfb7ccadc7eeaccde


Page 2 of 3 

5. COMMISSION REPORTS

6. OTHER BUSINESS

a. Proclamation for Constitution Week, September 17 to 23, 2021.
b. Interlocal Agreement with the Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County for the delivery 

of municipal solid waste to designated facilities and for a municipal revenue sharing recycling 
program.

c. Update on Undergrounding Project - AT&T
d. Special Event Permit No. 0-8-01: Town residents Richard Salmon and Janet Kortenhaus to 

host an engagement party on Sunday, October 10, 2021, on the 2nd floor of the Community 
Center.  The event will begin at 11:00 am and end at 2:00 pm with 65 attendees anticipated. 
All paperwork and fees have been submitted.

7. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

a. Resolution No. R-11-21  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR THE DREDGING OF THE 
LAKE WORTH LAGOON EASTERN CHANNEL LOCATED ALONG THE LAKE WORTH INLET 
FLOOD SHOAL, WHICH IS WITHIN AND ADJACENT TO THE WESTERN BOUNDARY OF 
THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES; ACKNOWLEDGING PALM BEACH COUNTY’S 
PARTICIPATION IN SAID DREDGING PROJECT BY OBTAINING NECESSARY PERMITS 
FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND THE 
UNITED STATES ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS; FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGING THE 
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT’S COMMITMENT FOR PARTIAL 
(APPROXIMATELY 75%) FUNDING OF SAID DREDGING PROJECT THROUGH ITS 
ANNUAL WATERWAY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM PURSUANT TO F.A.C. 66B-2.005; 
DIRECTING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR TO PROVIDE A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA THROUGH THE TOWN’S CONGRESSIONAL REPRESENTATIVE 
AND SENATOR FOR PURPOSES OF SEEKING LEGISLATIVE FUNDING FOR THE 
REMAINING OUTSTANDING COST OF SAID DREDGING PROJECT; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

b. (First Reading) Ordinance O-6-21 Motorized Scooters and Micromobility Devices:
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING THE TOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES AT CHAPTER 70. TRAFFIC AND 
VEHICLES., ARTICLE II. PARKING, STOPPING AND STANDING., DIVISION 1. GENERALLY. 
TO CREATE AN ENTIRELY NEW SECTION 70-31 ENTITLED “MOTORIZED SCOOTERS AND 
MICROMOBILITY DEVICES; PARKING AND OPERATION PROHIBITIONS; ENFORCEMENT; 
SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS.” PROVIDING REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF SUCH 
VEHICLES; ALSO AMENDING SECTIONS 70-32 AND 48-4 TO PROVIDE INTERNAL 
CONSISTENCY AND ACCURATE CROSS-REFERENCING OF SUCH REGULATIONS; 
PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER
70. TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES. AND CHAPTER 48. PARKS AND RECREATION. SHALL
REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A
CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. (Keith Davis, Town
Attorney)



Page 3 of 3 

c. (First Reading) Ordinance O-7-21: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. 
ELECTIONS. AT SECTION 22-6. CANVASSING BOARD; METHOD OF VOTING. TO 
CONFIRM THE TOWN CLERK’S AUTHORITY TO DELEGATE DUTIES TO THE PALM 
BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS AS NECESSARY WITHOUT 
FURTHER AUTHORIZATION FROM THE TOWN COMMISSION AND TO DELEGATE ALL 
CANVASSING AND CERTIFICATION RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE COUNTY CANVASSING 
BOARD; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A CERTIFIED COPY OF 
THIS ORDINANCE TO THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; 
PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF 
CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS 
PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES.

d. (Second Reading) Ordinance O-4-21 Elections: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. 
ELECTIONS., SECTION 22-4 TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR QUALIFYING FOR MUNICIPAL 
ELECTED OFFICE AT THE REQUEST OF THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney)

e. (Second Reading) Ordinance O-2-21 Impact Fees: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE 
TOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES AT CHAPTER 28. FINANCE. AT ARTICLE III. IMPACT 
FEES. BY REPEALING ALL PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE FUTURE COLLECTION OF 
TOWN POLICE PROTECTION IMPACT FEES; PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY 
OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER 28. FINANCE. SHALL REMAIN IN 
FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS 
CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney)

8. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. VAR21-02 (R), Robert Winfield, Owner of 318 Inlet Way, requests Variance review for: 1) a
variance from Sec. Pf. 7.8. to construct two proposed single-story detached garages with reduced
side yard setbacks of 6.95 feet where Town Code requires 10 feet, in order to be consistent with
the existing (non-conforming) principal residential building setback.

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS

10. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Town 
Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, such interested person will need a record of the 
proceedings, and for such purpose may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes 
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based.  The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, time to time, 
place to place, as may be found necessary during the aforesaid meeting. 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE MADE 
AVAILABLE IN AN ALTERNATE FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE PROVIDED UPON 
REQUEST WITH THREE (3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE.  FOR HEARING ASSISTANCE:  If any person wishes to use a hearing device, 
please contact the Town Clerk. 



Town of Palm Beach Shores 
June 14, 2021 

Special Called Meeting 
(Immediately following the June 14, 2021 Commission Workshop) 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Fiers called the meeting to order at 9:35 pm. The meeting was held at Town Hall located 
at 24 7 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404, and he welcomed back those who had 
come "in person" to the meeting. 

Mayor Fiers stated the record to show that those who attended the regular Commission 
workshop prior to this meeting are still present (Mayor Alan Fiers, Vice Mayor Scott 
McCranels, Commissioner Tracy Larcher, Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus, and Commissioner 
Brian Tyler attended virtually.) 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Addi tions, substitutions, deletions) 

MOTION: Commissioner Kortenhaus moved to approve the Meeting Agenda. 
SECOND: Vice Mayor Scott McCranels seconded the motion. 
V OTE: Fiers: YES 

McCranels: YES 
Kortenhaus: YES 
Larcher: YES 
Tyler: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously 

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Approval of Special Event No. 5-5-2 1: Angela Lopez to host a wedding on the Town's beach 
with a reception to follow on the I s i Floor of the Community Center, from I :00 pm to 9:30 
pm. (All papenvol'k has been received and fees paid) 

MOTION: Vice Mayor McCranels moved to approve Special Event No. 5-5-2 1. 
SECOND: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion. 
VOTE: Fiers: YES 

McCranels: YES 
Kortenhaus: YES 
Larcher: YES 
Tyler: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to Adjourn by Vice Mayor ,\1cCranels; Seconded by Comm issioner Tracy Larcher. 
Mayor Fiers adjourned the meeting at 9:37 pm. 

Approved this __ day of August 202 1. 
Attest: 

Alan Fiers, Mayor Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk 

(Seal) 



TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA 
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

July 26, 2021 

THIS MEETING WAS CONDUCTED USING COMMUNICATION MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY AS WELL AS LIMITED JN~PERSON PARTICIPATION 

l. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Fiers called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The meeting was held at Town Hall 
located at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404. 

Town Clerk Browning called the roll and present were Mayor Alan Fiers, Vice Mayor 
Scott McCranels, Commissioner Tracy Larcher, Comrnjssioner Janet Kortenhaus, and 
Commissioner Brian Tyler. 
Also, present were PBSO Sgt. Langevin, Fire Chief Trevor Steedman, Public Works 
Director Alan Welch, Town Administrator Wendy Wells, and Town Attorney Keith 
Davis. Town Clerk Browning confumed there was a quorum present. 

2 . APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions) 

At the request of Mayor Fiers, the meeting agenda was amended to have the following 
presentations before any regular business: 
a. Senator Bobby Powell gave his annual Legislative update. 
b. Major Ron Mattina gave an update on the Palm Beach Sherriff s Office. 

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
a. June 28, 2021 , Commission Meeting Minutes. 
b. Special Event Permit No. 0-7-02: Town resident Kathleen Denis to host an a1t exhibit 

on the 2nd floor of the Community Center beginning Friday, February 4, 2022, from 
5:00 pm to 8:00 pm, and on Saturday, February 5, 2022, from 10:00 an1 to 4:00 pm 
with 80 attendees anticipated on each day. 

c. Special Event Pe1mit 0-7-03: Resident Peggy Naegle to hold a wedding and reception 
on the first and second floors of the Community Center on February 22, 2022, from 
1 :00 pm to 11 :00 pm, with75 attendees anticipated. 

d. Special Event Pennit 0-7-04: Sailfish Marina to host a Festival on August 14, 2021. 
from 12:00 pm to 9:00 pm with 200 attendees anticipated. 

e. Special Event Permit 0-7-05: Sailfish Marina is holding the "Amber's Outreach" 
Fishing Tournament on August 7, 2021 , from 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm with I 00 attendees 
anticipated. 

f. Special Event Permit 0-7-06: Sailfish Marina to host the "Boys Town of South 
Florida Ohana Salty Classic Fishing Tournament on September 3, 2021, to September 
4, 2021 , from 3:00 pm to 10:00 with 200 attendees anticipated each day. 

g. Special Event Permit)-7-07: Tim and Tricia Blash to hold a party on the 2nd Floor of 
the Community Center on January 29, 2022, from 2:00 pm to 12:00 am on January 
31, 2022, with 100 attendees anticipated. 

MOTION: Commissioner Brian Tyler moved to approve the Consent Agenda 
SECON D and VOTE: Commissioner Tracy Larcher seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously. 

Page 1 of 4 



4. PRESENT A TIO NS 
a. Town Clerk Browning lead Jude Goudreau in the Oath of Oflice as Deputy Town 
Clerk. 

Note: The update by Senator Bobby Powell was moved to immediately follow the 
"Approval of the Meeting Agenda." 

5. DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS 
a. Financial Repo1i: (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator/Trellsurer) 
MOTION: Vice Mayor Scott McCranels moved to approve the Financial Report 
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Janet Ko,ienhaus seconded the motion which 
passed unanimously. 

b. Staff Reports were given by Sgt. Langevin with the PBSO, Fire Chief Steedman, and 
Public Works Director Welch. 

c. Planning and Zoning Chairman, Jerald Cohn, gave an update on action taken at the 
June 23, 2021 P & Zand LPA meetings. 

6. COMMISSION REPORTS 

Mayor Fiers stated that he, Public Works Director Alan Welch, and PBSO Sgt. Steve 
Langevin met with Riviera Beach Water Department and Chen Moore regarding relacing 
to our Town's water mains. The project will begin in mid-September and is expected to 
take between 150 and 180 days. It will bt: <lone in phases to minimize the impact on 
traffic. 

7. OTHER BUSINESS 
a. Approval of "Second Addendum to the Law Enforcement Service Agreement" between 

the Town of Palm Beach Shores and Sheriff Ric L. Bradshaw, PBSO (Wendy Wells, 
Town Administrator) 
MOTION: Commissioner Brian Tyler moved to approved Second Addendum as 
presented. 
SECOND and VOTE: Vice Mayor Scott McCranels seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously. 

b. Set tentative millage rate - operating. (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator) 
MOTfON: Commissioner Brian Tyler moved to set the tentative operating millage rate 
at 6.3500 mills 
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus seconded the motion which 
passed unanimously. 

c. Set tentative millage rate - debt (\.Vendy Wells, Town Administrator) 
MOTION: Commissioner Brian Tyler moved to set the tentative debt millage rate at 
.4290 mills 
S ECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Janet Ko1ienhaus seconded the motion which 
passed unanimously. 

Page2of4 



d. Date, time, and location of the first public budget hearing (Wendy Wells, Town 
Administrator) 
MOTION: Commissioner Tracy Larcher moved t11at September 13, 2021, at 7:00 pm at 
Town Hall be set for the first public hearing. 
SECOND and VOTF.: Commissioner Brian Tyler seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously. 

e. Special Event Permit No. 0-7-01: Ladies Auxiliary/Rotary to hold a luncheon on the 2nd 

Floor of the Community Center from 12:00 noon to 2:00 pm with 80 attendees. 
(Wendy Wells, Town Administrator) 
MOTlON: Commissioner Brian Tyler moved to approve the special event permit as 
stated. 
SECOND and VOTE: Vice Mayor Scott McCranels seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously by those voting. Note: Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus had to recuse 
herself from the approval process as she is co-sponsoring the event. 
Note: Attorney Keith Davis stated that Commissioner Kortenhaus needed to complete a 
voting conflict form for the record. 

8. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
a. Resolution R-9-21: Low Speed vehicles: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, 
ESTABLISHING TEMPORARY POLICIES AND RULES FOR LIMITED PARKING I 
STANDING OF LOW-SPEED VEHICLES AT THE INLET SERVICE PARKING AREA; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DA TE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
MOTION: Commissioner Brian Tyler moved to approve Resolution R-9-21 as presented. 
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Tracy Larcher seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously. 

b. (First Reading) Ordinance 0-4-21 Elections: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. 
ELECTIONS., SECTION 22-4 TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR QUALIFYING FOR 
MUNICIPAL ELECTED OFFICE AT THE REQUEST OF THE PALM BEACH COUNTY 
SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney) 
MOTION: Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus moved to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance 0-4-21 with new language to reference the closing date for qualifying be noon on 
the yct Friday in November. 
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Brian Tyler seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously. 

c. (Second Reading) Ordinance 0-1-21 Gate Height: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES. FLORIDA, AMENDING 
APPENDIX A. ZONING. SECTION IX HEIGHT LIMITATIONS FOR GATES AND GATE 
POSTS. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney) 
MOT ION: Commissioner Tracy Larcher moved to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance 0-1-21 at presented. 
SECOND and VOTE: Vice Mayor Scott McCranels seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously. 

Page 3 of4 



d. (Second Reading) Ordinance 0-3-21 Emergency Generators: AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING APPENDIX A. ZONING. SECTION Xll GENERAL PROVISIONS. AT PF. 
12. 7. CENTRAL AJR CONDIT/ONG EQUIPMENT TO CLARI FY THE PERMISSIBLE 
LOCATION OF SUCH EQUIPMENT AND AT PF. 12.8. EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL 
GENERATORS. TO CLARIFY THE LOCATION OF SUCH EQUIPMENT AND PROVIDE 
ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS TO MJNIMJZE THE IMPACT OF THIS EQUIPMENT TO 
ADJACENT PROPERTIES. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney) 
MOTION: Commissioner Tracy Larcher moved to approve the second reading of 
O rdinance 0-3-21 at presented. 
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Brian seconded the motion which passed 
unarumously. 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public Comments 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Fiers adjourned the Meeting at 8:45 pm. 

Approved tllis 23 rd day of August 2021. 
Attest: 

Alan Fiers, Mayor Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk 

(Seal) 

Page 4 of 4 



DATE SUBMITTED 7/22/2021 PERMIT NO. 0-~-{)~ . _ _ _ 

Town of Palm Beach Shores 

APPLICATION FOR 
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT 

(Section 18-27 of Town Code) 

Please check a box 
below if you are a: 

Police Officer D 
Fire Fighter D 
Teacher D 

Type of event: Wedding Ceremony Location: Palm Beach Shores 

Sponsor: Kazzandra Fetters Telephone: 208-899-7334 

Property owner's consent and acknowledgement ofresponsibility: 

Signature: ___________ _ 

Date and Time: 09/15/2021 4:00pm Time it ends: 7:30pm 

Number of participants: _1_5 _______ _________ _ 

Proof of insurance attached? Yes X No ___ _ 

Copy of all required stat~ and county permits if event will be held on or 
utilize state and/or county-cpntrolled property. 

Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities i_mpact, and/or mitigation 
plan: 

N/A 

Permit fee $50 __ (Untimely application $150__) Receipt # __ _ 

APPROVED: 

Fire Department:. ___ _ Sheriffs Office: ___ _ 

Number of off-duty officers required: ______ _ 

Date of Commission Review: 7/~/:J,t)z.-./ Approved: 



DATE SUBMITTED 7/22/2021 6 -~-()'":\ A PERMIT NO.____ O"-, o 

Town of Palm Beach Shores 

APPLICATION FOR 
BEACH EVENT PERMIT 
(Section 18-27 ofTown Code) 

Event Location: Palm Beach Shores 

Name: Kazzandra Fetters 
4760 S Abbot Way, 

Address: Meridian ldaba 83642 
j 

Requested Date: 9/15/2021 

Telephone: 208-899-7334 

Email: kzfetters6@gmail.com 

Hours (include setup/breakdown):4:00pm to 7:30pm 

Number of expected attendees: 15 ----------------------
Proof of insurance attached? Yes X No (explain) _____________ _ 

Please indicate required parking, traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, clean-up and mitigation 
plan: (Attach additional sheets as needed) 

N/A 

Deposit. A non-refundable deposit of $250.00 is required to hold the space/date/time for all 
special events on the beach. 

Fees. The following fees will be charged per event: Set fee of $500.00 including the deposit plus 
a refundable $ I 00 Beach Cleaning Fee. 

Penalty. A penalty in the amount of $500.00 will be imposed for any use of beach property 
owned by the Town for beach events without a special event permit. 

Application Deadline. Written application with fee and all required documentation must be 
received by the Town Clerk's office no less than 30 days prior to the Town Commission 
meeting immediately preceding the date proposed for the special event. Application deadline 
can be waived for Resident Memorials with Town Hall Approval. Memorials are subject to the 
refundable cleaning fee of$100. 

,Form:N:o; ~-1; ~1\M~ ~-~cu11;¢nts~uil~½g i5epii:!meQl\LAura'\Colllll!tini.b'. Cen;f£6~1!Jl!ll.U)lty,:..Q~nt!r\~~!!Cb' 
'Event P,erm1t• Aimfication June 20 l 7Aog June 8, 2017 
Page I of2 



Beach Rental: 

Security Deposit 

Rental Fee (10 Hours) 

Cleaning Fee 

Special Beach Permit 

Total Due 

Town of Palm Beach Shores 

Community Center Rental 

Check List 

$250.00 (Non-Refundable) 

$250.00 

$100.00 (Refundable) 

$ 50.00 

All scheduled events are required to have Event Insurance that can be purchased from a vendor of I Kf I 
your choice. Please see your signed Community Center Rental/Use Agreement contract for 

minimum limits. The Town of Palm Beach Shores will need to be listed as the certificate holder with 
our address of 247 Edwards Lane Palm Beach Shores, Fl. 33404. Copy will need to be provided to the 
Town. 

All scheduled events serving alcohol are required to have a licensed bartender or caterer. They must I KF I 
provide their license and insurance information at the time of the event booking. 

The use of the Town Beach is NOT included in the rental of the Community Center. A separate ~ I 
Special Beach Permit, Rental, and Cleaning fee is required for the use of the Town Beach. 
Unauthorized use of the Towns' Beach will result in a fine of $500.00. Rental of the beach is not 
exclusive and does not include the covered tiki area or walkway. The beach, tiki area, and walkway 

are NOT to be obstructed for public use during any event. 

All renters are required to use the community center floor layouts that have been pre-approved by I ~F I 
the Fire Marshall. If the renter wishes to alter the pre-approved floor plan, they must provide a 
diagram and seek approval by the Fire Marshall at their own expense. 

Basic cleaning, removal of personal and catering items, and all guests and hired personnel must be I 1-.£ I 
vacated from the premises by midnight or by the tenth hour of rental. Whichever comes first. 

By initialing and signing this form, you acknowledge that you have received and read all required 
paperwork for the rental of the Community Center and agree to pay all fees associated with the 

rental. 

7/22/2021 

Date 

Signature of Community Center Coordinator Date 



Town of Palm Beach Shores 

247 Edwards Lane 
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404 

Kazzandra Fetters 
2751 E. Andesite CT. Nampa ID 83686 
Wedding Ceremony Date 9/15/2021 4:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m. 
Beach Wedding 

Town of Palm Beach Shores 

Receipt#: 15831 Date: 8/10/2021 From: Kazzandra Fetters 

Miscellaneous Receipt Comm Cntr Cleaning Fee Kazzandra Fetters 

Miscellaneous Receipt Comm Cntr Deposit - + K Kazzandra Fetters 

Miscellaneous Receipt Comm Cntr Rental - + Ka Kazzandra Fetters 

Miscellaneous Receipt Special Permits Kazzandra Fetters 

Register: Sandi Operator ID: asystadmin 

$100.00 

Comm Cntr Cleaning Fee Balance: 

$250.00 

sit - + Kazzandra Fetters 9/15/2021 Balance: 

$250.00 

tal - + Kazzandra Fetters 9/15/2021 Balance: 

$50.00 

Special Permits Balance: 

Total Receipts $650.00 

$650.00 Check- 90 

Change Due: $0.00 

Thank you. 



9/30/2020 

10/31/2020 
11/30/2020 
12/31/2020 
1/31/2021 
2/28/2021 

3/31/2021 
4/30/2021 
5/31/2021 

6/30/2021 
7/31/2021 
7/31/2020 

8/31/2021 
9/30/2021 

9/30/2020 

10/31/2020 

11/30/2020 
12/31/2020 

1/31/2021 
2/28/2021 

3/31/2021 
4/30/2021 
5/31/2021 
6/30/2021 

7/31/2021 
7/31/2020 

8/31/2021 
9/30/2021 

CASH& 
INVESTMENTS 

$ 3,219,333 

$ 2,541,442 

$ 2,314,637 

$ 4,830,513 

$ 5,047,525 

$ . 4,795,384 

$ 4,556,169 

$ 4,247,522 

$ 4,288,040 

$ 4,079,299 

$ 3,840,807 
$ 3,589,997 

BUDGET 

$ 5,575,352 

$ 5,377,248 

$ 5,517,240 

$ 5,517,240 

$ 5,517,240 

$ 5,517,240 

$ 5,517,240 

$ 5,517,240 

$ 5,517,240 

$ 5,517,240 

$ 5,517,240 
$ 5,575,352 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

REVEN U E 
BUDGET I CURRENT I YEAR TO DATE I 

$ 5,575,352 $ 179,511 $ 5,262,439 

$ 5,377,248 $ 24,650 $ 24,650 

$ 5,517,240 $ 395,757 $ 420,408 
$ 5,517,240 $ 2,948,576 $ 3,368,983 
$ 5,517,240 $ 591,168 $ 3,960,152 
$ 5,517,240 $ 250,348 $ 4,210,500 
$ 5,517,240 $ 163,710 $ 4,374,210 

$ 5,517,240 $ 336,516 $ 4,710,726 
$ 5,517,240 $ 317,176 $ 5,027,902 
$ 5,517,240 $ 173,004 $ 5,200,906 

$ 5,517,240 $ 192,765 $ 5,393,671 
$ 5,575,532 $ 134,825 $ 4,948,058 

EXPENDIT U RES 
I DISBURSEMENTS l ACCRUALS I CURRENT EXP I YEAR TO DATE I 

$ 248,589 $ 75,396 $ 323,985 $ 5,183,461 

$ 521,312 $ 218,900 $ 740,212 $ 740,212 
$ 635,224 $ (288,866) $ 346,358 $ 1,086,570 
$ 433,524 $ 49,165 $ 482,689 $ 1,569,259 
$ 375,940 $ 6,232 $ 382,172 $ 1,951,431 
$ 502,808 $ (150,568) $ 352,240 $ 2,303,672 
$ 403,750 $ 28,481 $ 432,232 $ 2,735,903 
$ 594,596 $ 8,198 $ 602,794 $ 3,338,697 
$ 318,378 $ 58,015 $ 376,394 $ 3,715,091 
$ 356,393 $ 36,154 $ 392,547 $ 4,107,638 
$ 420,235 $ 37,321 $ 457,556 $ 4,565,194 
$ 358,997 $ {68,387) $ 427,385 $ 4,465,692 

Budget Amendment #1 was approved at the October 2020 Commission meeting. 

Budget Amendment #2 was approved at the April 2021 Commission meeting. 

Note: The Town received a bequest from the Randi Frick Estate for $190,000 on 5/5/21. 

Another $10,000 was received from the estate on 7/19/21. The funds are restricted by 

the donor to be used for the Community Center. The Town Commission further 

restricted the use of the funds by resolution to be only for capital purchases. 

%OF BUDGET 

94% 

0% 
8% 

61% 
72% 

76% 
79% 
85% 
91% 
94% -
98% 

-
89% 

%OF BUDGET 
93% 

14% 

20% 
28% 

35% 
42% 

50% 
61% 
67% 
74% 

-

83% 
~ 

80% 



Town of Palm Beach Shores 
Budget Summary Report 

July 2021 

Jul Benchmark 83.3% 

BUDGET VTD Favorable(Unfav) % 
REVENUE 

Revenue (without appr'd F/B) $ 5,217,658.00 $ 5,393,670.69 $ 176,012.69 103.4% 
Appropriated Fund Balance 299,582.00 (299,582.00} 
TOTAL REVENUE $ 5,517,240.00 $ 5,393,670.69 $ (123,569.31) 97.8% 

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT % of total % of total 

Administration $ 468,689.00 8% $ 390,501.55 9% $ 78,187.45 83.3% 
Legal 135,800.00 2% 102,044.99 2% 33,755.01 75.1% 
Public Works 335,288.00 6% 272,499.30 6% 62,788.70 81.3% 
Police 1,681,907.00 30% 1,539,967.64 34% 141,939.36 91.6% 
Fire 697,084.00 13% 543,642.94 12% 153,441.06 78.0% 
Building 217,151.00 4% 226,527.39 5% (9,376.39) 104.3% 
Emergency Disaster 0% 7,357.53 0% (7,357.53) 0.0% 
Solid Waste 203,500.00 4% 158,918.74 3% 44,581.26 78.1% 
Legislative 18,487.00 0% 6,353.17 0% 12,133.83 34.4% 
Streets/Storm Sewers 24,125.00 0% 19,322.48 0% 4,802.52 80.1% 
Parks 149,542.00 3% 109,168.93 2% 40,373.07 73.0% 
Beach 101,221.00 2% 79,242.88 2% 21,978.12 78.3% 
Lift Stations/Sewer Service 22,975.00 0% 26,984.71 1% (4,009.71) 117.5% 
Contingencies 41,681.00 1% 0% 41,681.00 0.0% 
Debt Service 495,855.00 9% 495,854.58 11% 0.42 100.0% 
Emergency Medical Services 341,603.00 6% 284,251.47 6% 57,351.53 83.2% 
Community Center 39,440.00 1% 34,200.72 1% 5,239.28 86.7% 
Risk Management 123,100.00 2% 123,829.00 3% (729.00) 100.6% 
Capital 419,792.00 8% 144,526.33 3% 275,265.67 34.4% 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 5,517,240.00 $ 4,565,194.35 $ 952,045.65 82.7% 

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 828,476.34 828,476.34 

Exg_lanation ot Variances: 

Police - PBSO is paid monthly in advance. 

Building - October includes the demo of 124 Cascade ($14k), fire inspections complete, debt service 

on vehicle now used by code enforcement. 

Emergency Disaster - costs for the closed POD to administer the covid vaccine and for hurricane supplies. 

Lift Stations/Sewer Service - Sewer line cleanouts ($10k) on Claremont & Bravado. 

Debt Service - paid in full. 

Community Center - terminte tenting complete. 

Risk Management - Main Town policy is paid in quarterly installment and paid in full. 



Town of Palm Beach Shores 

Disbursements - July 2021 

Check# Type Date Vendor Name Amount 

2966 C 7/8/2021 324 AC Enforcement, Inc. $ 129.00 

2967 C 7/8/2021 114 Albatross Supply $ 198.80 

2968 C 7/8/2021 614 Art By Nature Garden Center, Inc. $ 243.00 

2969 C 7/8/2021 823 AT&T Mobility $ 69.98 

2970 C 7/8/2021 861 BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. $ 7,065.16 

2971 C 7/8/2021 107 Davis & Associates, P.A. $ 11,512.80 

2972 C 7/8/2021 863 Diversified Building Department Management $ 5,660.00 

2973 C 7/8/2021 604 Fisher Safety $ 119.67 

2974 C 7/8/2021 80 FL Public Utilities $ 170.70 

2975 C 7/8/2021 886 Henry Schein, Inc. $ 244.12 

2976 C 7/8/2021 88 Hill Manufacturing Co. Inc. $ 1,614.77 

2977 C 7/8/2021 89 Home Depot Credit Svcs $ 2,552.06 

2978 C 7/8/2021 659 Image Janitorial Services, Inc. $ 2,810.00 

2979 C 7/8/2021 682 Meyers Turf LLC $ 638.00 

2980 C 7/8/2021 687 PC Controls, Inc. $ 2,358.48 

2981 C 7/8/2021 633 Power Equipment Experts, Inc $ 64.60 

2982 C 7/8/2021 33 Riviera Beach Water $ 2,869.97 

2983 C 7/8/2021 821 Robert Villagomez $ 20.32 

2984 C 7/8/2021 881 South Central Planning & Development Commission $ 1,833.33 

2985 C 7/8/2021 937 Thomas Lewis Professional Painting, Inc. $ 12,300.00 

2986 C 7/8/2021 100 Toshiba Business Solutions $ 428.19 

2987 C 7/8/2021 592 Trevor Steedman $ 81.46 

2988 C 7/8/2021 934 Triton Pools of South FL, LLC $ 75.00 

2989 C 7/8/2021 134 Vadim Municipal Software, Inc. $ 270.00 

2990 C 7/8/2021 101 Verizon Wireless $ 57.89 

2991 C 7/8/2021 104 Waste Management $ 11,487.97 

2992 C 7/15/2021 116 GateHouse West Palm Beach - Adv $ 381.84 

2993 C 7/15/2021 858 Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office $ 137,364.83 

2994 C 7/15/2021 103 Comp Benefits $ 111.67 

2995 C 7/15/2021 640 Ward-Damon Attorney $ 609.50 

2996 C 7/22/2021 556 Armchem International $ 904.44 

2997 C 7/22/2021 737 AT&T $ 273.52 

2998 C 7/22/2021 524 BAUSCH Enterprises Inc $ 1,139.00 

2999 C 7/22/2021 673 Bishop's Water Company $ 2,403.50 

3000 C 7/22/2021 47 Board of County Commissioners $ 5,107.89 

3001 C 7/22/2021 859 Carpenter Electric, Inc. $ 125.00 

3002 C 7/22/2021 32 City of Riviera Beach $ 2,981.40 

3003 C 7/22/2021 491 Dilo Fire Sprinkler, Inc. $ 200.00 

3004 C 7/22/2021 928 End of the Line, Inc. $ 106.25 

3005 C 7/22/2021 71 FL Power & Light $ 2,886.61 

3006 C 7/22/2021 116 GateHouse West Palm Beach - Adv $ 457.52 

3007 C 7/22/2021 939 McKesson Medical-Surgical $ 49.86 

3008 C 7/22/2021 226 Palm Beach Embroidery $ 98.00 

3009 C 7/22/2021 911 AT&T $ 880.02 

3010 C 7/22/2021 821 Robert Villagomez $ 45.43 

3011 C 7/22/2021 115 Shoreline Pest Control $ 85.00 

3012 C 7/22/2021 375 Simmons & White, Inc. $ 1,305.00 

3013 C 7/22/2021 938 St. Mary's Medical Center $ 350.00 

Page 1 of 2 



Town of Palm Beach Shores 

Disbursements - July 2021 

Check # Type Date Vendor Name Amount 

3014 C 7/22/2021 643 Suntrust Bank $ 1,430.42 
3015 C 7/22/2021 586 The Standard Insurance Company $ 287.52 
3016 C 7/22/2021 104 Waste Management $ 2,985.11 
3017 C 7/22/2021 131 WEX BANK $ 602.01 
3018 C 7/22/2021 110 Xpert elevator Services, Inc. $ 697.83 
3024 C 7/29/2021 240 Everglades Equipment Group $ 136.64 
3025 C 7/29/2021 116 GateHouse West Palm Beach - Adv $ 1,445.76 
3026 C 7/29/2021 90 Hulett Environmental Services $ 277.00 
3027 C 7/29/2021 659 Image Janitorial Services, Inc. $ 175.00 
3028 C 7/29/2021 679 Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Inc $ 1,500.00 
3029 C 7/29/2021 917 Lancier Castro $ 20.85 
3030 C 7/29/2021 16 Palmdale Oil Company, Inc. $ 430.99 
3031 C 7/29/2021 25 Palm Beach Shores Volunteer Fire Dept. $ 21,622.05 
3032 C 7/29/2021 831 Randy's Plumbing, LLC $ 2,839.00 
3033 C 7/29/2021 913 Shenandoah General Construction LLC $ 23,347.14 
3034 C 7/29/2021 100 Toshiba Business Solutions $ 197.41 
3035 C 7/29/2021 592 Trevor Steedman $ 81.46 
3036 C 7/29/2021 516 Schmidt Nichols $ 1,150.00 

ADP, LLC E 7/23/2021 697 ADP, LLC $ 234.10 
ADP -Taxes E 7/2/2021 697 ADP - Taxes $ 8,990.93 
ADP-Taxes E 7/16/2021 697 ADP - Taxes $ 9,768.09 
ADP-Taxes E 7/30/2021 697 ADP - Taxes $ 9,149.68 
ADP - Wages E 7/2/2021 697 ADP - Wages $ 27,194.84 
ADP - Wages E 7/16/2021 697 ADP - Wages $ 29,006.05 
ADP-Wages E 7/30/2021 697 ADP - Wages $ 27,356.71 
Blue Cross Blue Shield 

E 7/21/2021 127 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. $ of Florida, Inc. 
27,871.36 

FRS E 7/2/2021 172 FRS $ 11,857.64 

$ 421,539.50 

General Fund $ 420,235.16 
Underground Utilities Fund $ 1,304.34 

Total $ 421,539.50 

Note - Underground Utilities dsibursements include supplemental employment payments to Welch. 

Page 2 of 2 



Town of Palm Beach Shores 

Utility Tax 

10% Effective 4/1/17 

Electric 

FPL 

Oct-20 20,240.93 
Nov-20 19,089.87 
Dec-20 18,281.56 
Jan-21 15,176.96 
Feb-21 13,290.31 
Mar-21 18,192.62 
Apr-21 14,623.11 
May-21 19,792.19 
Jun-21 19,916.40 
Jul-21 
Aug-21 

Sep-21 

YTD Total 158,603.95 

Water Gas Total 

Riviera Beach FPU 

8,391.34 1,647.12 30,279.39 

7,706.65 2,390.57 29,187.09 

6,982.50 2,690.69 27,954.75 

9,650.12 2,890.57 27,717.65 
10,153.50 2,687.99 26,131.80 

8,210.84 2,314.49 28,717.95 

10,403.28 2,048.18 27,074.57 

8,985.65 1,618.27 30,396.11 
1,499.74 21,416.14 

70,483.88 19,787.62 248,875.45 



Town of Palm Beach Shores 

Discretionary Sales Tax PBC 

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/17 

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/18 

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/19 
Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/20 

Current Year Receipts: 

Date of Receipt Period 

11/30/2020 October 2020 

12/23/2020 November 2020 

1/27/2021 December 2020 

2/5/2021 4Q adjustment 

2/26/2021 January 2021 

3/29/2021 February 2021 

4/26/2021 March 2021 

5/14/2021 lQ adjustment 

5/27/2021 April 2021 

6/28/2021 May 2021 

7/27/2021 June 2021 

Total current year receipts 

Current Year Expenditures: 

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 6/30/21 

$ 49,955.01 

$ 119,434.60 

$ 207,613.87 
$ 291,486.47 

$ 6,131.07 

$ 6,262.56 

$ 6,381.85 

$ 2,767.42 

$ 7,632.21 

$ 6,655.91 

$ 6,434.32 

$ 3,003.24 

$ 8,102.42 

$ 7,631.47 

$ 7,311.25 

$ 68,313.72 

$ 

$ 359,800.19 



Town of Palm Beach Shores 

Building Department 

Building Building 

Permits Department 

10/31/2020 $ 5,349 $ 30,064 
11/30/2020 $ 6,343 $ 18,078 
12/31/2020 $ 25,163 $ 29,897 
1/31/2021 $ 9,704 $ 15,683 
2/28/2021 $ 5,757 $ 20,119 
3/31/2021 $ 11,673 $ 15,927 
4/30L2021 $ 28,862 $ 23,992 
5/31/2021 $ 13,810 $ 35,860 
6/30/2021 $ 26,429 $ 22,638 
7/31/2021 $ 17,863 $ 14,263 
8/31/2021 
9/30/2021 

$ 150,952 $ 226,520 

Other related revenues: 

Bldg Permit State Surcharge 

Fire Inspection Fees 

Code Enf Admin Cost Reimb 

Site Plan/ Variance Fees 

Land Development Costs 

Town Code & Ordinance Fines 

Net Building 

Net Cumulative 

Building Net Bldg 

$ (24,716) $ (24,716) 

$ (11,735) $ (36,451) 
$ (4,734) $ (41,185) 
$ (5,979) $ (47,164) 

$ (14,362) $ (61,526) 

$ (4,254) $ (65,780) 

$ 4,871 $ (60,909) 

$ (22,051) $ (82,960) 

$ 3,792 $ (79,168) 

$ 3,599 $ (75,569) 

$ (75,569) 

$ 3,844 
$ 1,741 

$ 7,890 

$ 9,100 

$ 19,562 

$ 21,454 

$ (11,978) 

Note: Costs include $14,385 to demo home at 124 Cascade. 



Tow n of Palm Beach Shores 

Underground Ut ilit ies 

as of 7/31/21 

Other Financing Sources: 

Loan Proceeds 

Expenditures: 

Survey 

Legal 

Project Mgmt/Admin 

Construction - Viking 

Construction - Comcast 

Construction -AT&T 

Construction - FPL 

Landscape Restoration 

Loan Acquisition 

Contingency 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

COST TOTAL 
ESTIMATE as of 7 / 31/21 

$6,000,000 $ 6,000,000.00 

$ 38,000 $ 65,762.50 
$ 4,000 $ 3,150.00 
$ 80,000 $ 84,539.51 
$4,336,460 $ 4,236,460.00 
$ 250,000 $ 528,340.73 
$ 450,000 $ 185,000.00 
$ 254,386 $ 254,386.00 
$ 16,300 $ 9,584.51 
$ 23,000 $ 22,508.00 
$ 547,854 $ 
$6,000,000 $ 5,389,731.25 

s s 610,268.75 

Remaining PRO J E CT E D 

Costs Cost Variance 

$ $ 6,000,000.00 $ 

$ $ 65,762.50 $ (27,762.50) 
$ $ 3,150.00 $ 850.00 
$ 5,460.49 $ 90,000.00 $ (10,000.00) 
$ 100,000.00 $ 4,336,460.00 $ 
$ $ 528,340.73 $ (278,340.73) 
$ 552,600.00 $ 737,600.00 $ (287,600.00) 
$ $ 254,386.00 $ 
$ 6,715.49 $ 16,300.00 $ 
$ $ 22,508.00 $ 492.00 
$ $ $ 547,854.00 
$ 664,775.98 $ 6,054,507.23 $ (54,507.23) 

$ (664,775.98} $ (54,507.23) $ (54,507.23) 

Projected costs to complete for AT&T have been updated following completion of Phase 1. 

We expect to have similar remedial drilling on Phase 2 for AT&T (similar to Comcast) which are included. 



Financial Report - Updated FY2022 Budget 

Town of Palm Beach Shores 
Commission Meeting 

August 23, 2021 

Following budget workshop #2, the following updates have been made to the revenue potion of 

the budget. No changes were made to expenditures. 

• Communications tax estimate was received from the State. This increased revenue by 
$4,427. 

• The agreement for the American Rescue Plan Act funds was signed by the Mayor. The 

amount is $100,000 more than the original estimate. $50,000 will be received in the 

current year and $50,000 in FV2022. This increase is reflected in three places: 

o $50,000 increase to projected federal grants revenue for FV2021. 

o $50,000 increase to federal grants revenue for FY2022 budget. 

o $50,000 increase to saving these grant funds for our roads project. 

• Updating the Appropriation of Fund Balance to $57,627 to balance the budget. Please 

note as discussed at the workshop, this amount is below the amount budgeted for 

contingency and we expect not to actually draw down on the fund balance. 

The Revenue section of the budget follows with the above changes highlighted. An updated 

Budget Summary is also include for your review. 



Description Actual 

l FY2018 I 
Operating Millage Rate 6.3500 miffs 

31110 Ad Valorem Taxes - Operating $ 3,604,307 $ 
31115 Discounts - Ad Valorem - Ooeratino $ (133,456 $ 

net ad vatorem taxes - operating $ 3,470,851 $ 

Debt Millage Rate 
31 111 Ad Valorem Taxes - Debt $ - $ 
31116 Discounts - Ad Valorem - Debt $ - s 

net ad va/orem taxes - debt $ - s 

31 120 Delinauent Taxes $ 5,943 s 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES $ 3,476,794 $ 

31241 Local Ootion Gas Tax $ 41,065 $ 
31260 Discretionarv Sales Tax PBC $ 85 429 $ 

TOTAL LOCAL OPTION TAXES $ 126 494 $ 

31410 Utilitv Services Tax - Electricitv $ 211,596 s 
31430 Utility Services Tax - Water $ 98,927 s 
31440 Utility Services Tax - Gas $ 26,172 $ 

TOTAL UTILITY TAXES $ 336,694 $ 

31500 Communications Tax $ 77,267 s 

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS TAXES $ 77267 $ 

31600 Business Tax Receipt $ 14,855 $ 
32200 Building Perrriits_ $ 223,740 $ 
32210 Bldg. Permit State Surcharge $ 5,ff69 $ 

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS $ 244,464 $ 

32310 Franchise Fees - Electric /FPLl $ 172,628 $ 
32340 Franchise Fees - Gas (FPUl $ 7,351 $ 
32370 Franchise Fees - Solid Waste IVVM\ $ 33 781 $ 

TOTAL FRANCHISE FEES I S 213,760 $ 

32510 Sewer Improvement Assmt $ 2,500 $ 

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $ 2,500 $ 

32900 Business Tax Receipt lnsoections $ - $ 
32910 Fire Inspection Fees s - $ 
32920 Reinspection Fees $ 4,334 $ 
32930 Special Permits $ 1 350 $ 

TOTAL OTHER PERMIT FEES $ 5,684 s 

Actual 
FY2019 

6.3500 mills 
3,864,405 
(139,153 

3,725,251 

-
-
-

45,482 

3,770,734 

41,753 
88 179 

129,932 

223 687 
103,604 

23,275 

350,566 

74,231 

74 231 

23,654 
205,495 

5,447 

I 

I 

Town of Palm Beach Shores 
Budget Worksheet 

Actual Proiected Budaet 
FY2020 I FY2021 I FY2021 

6.3500 mills 6.3500 mills 6.3500 mills 
$ 3,850,732 $ 4,000,997 $ 3,956,800 
$ (141,003) $ (142,412 $ (146,400 
s 3,709,729 $ 3,858,586 s 3,810,400 

0.4290 mills 0.4290mills 0.4290 mills 
$ 260,153 $ 270,304 s 267 300 
$ (9,526 $ (9,621 s (9 900 
s 250,627 s 260,683 s 257,400 

$ 544 $ 499 $ -

s 3 960,900 $ 4 119,768 $ 4,067,800 

$ 37,312 s 37 110 $ 36,497 
$ 83,873 $ 91.493 $ 74 912 

$ 121,185 $ 128,603 $ 111,409 

$ 220,094 $ 215,000 $ 211,000 
$ 102,994 $ 105,426 $ 103,000 
s 21 ,273 $ 28,576 s 26,000 

$ 344,361 $ 349,002 $ 340,000 

$ 74,808 s 67 888 $ 67646 

$ 74,808 $ 67,888 $ 67,646 

s 13,935 $ 14,557 $ 17,000 
S 196,193 s $ 160,000 160,000 

- $ - 4,998 s 3,450 $ 4,500-

234,595 I s 215,126 $ 178,007 $ 181 ,500 

169,423 $ 160,827 $ 161,128 $ 170,000 
4,382 s 6,469 s 5,600 $ 6,500 

36402 $ 31,960 $ 35136 $ 35,000 

210,207 s 199,257 $ 201,864 $ 21 1,500 

- I s - $ - $ -

- I S - $ - 1$ -

- s - $ - $ -
- $ - $ 1 715 $ -

2,876 $ 1,967 $ 300 $ 2,500 
5,854 $ 4 896 $ 1,300 $ 3,000 

8,730 $ 6,863 s 3,315 $ 5,500 

Page 1 

Budaet Comments Variance 
I FY2022 B2021 to 

6.3500 mills B2022 
$ 3,989,000 Property values increased by 0.8% $ 32,200 
$ (147,600 $ (1,200' 
s 3,841,400 $ 31,000 

0.4290 mills 
s 269,500 s 2,200 
s (10,000 $ (100 
s 259,500 Ito repay portion of undergrounding debt $ 2,100 

$ - $ -
$ 4,100,900 $ 33,100 

s 39,147 State estimate 7/13I21-Must be used for Roads $ 2,650 
$ 91 74? State eslimate 7/26/21-Must be used for Capital $ 16 830 

$ 130,889 I $ 19,480 

s 215 000 6% Tax effective 4/1/16; increased to UJ"/4 on 411117 s 4 000 
$ 105,000 6% Tax effective 4/ ·//16; increased lo 10% on 4/1117 $ 2,000 
$ 28,000 6% Tax effective 4/1/16; increased to 10% on 4/'1117 $ 2,000 

$ 348,000 Ito reoay portion of underaroundina debt $ 8,000 

$ 72,073 State estimate 8/17/21 $ 4,427 

$ 72,073 s 4,427 

s 14,000 $ (3 000 
S 160LOOO Must be used to administer Florida Building Code __ $ --$--~4,200- T - (300' 

$ 178,200 s 13,300\ 

$ 170,000 $ -
$ 5,600 s (900 
$ 35,000 $ -

$ 210,600 s 19001 

$ - Final oayments were due 9/15116 s -
$ - s -
$ - s -s 5,000 Revenue should offset cost (#001-07-524-03130) s 5,000 
$ 2,000 $ (500) 
$ 3 000 includes Sailfish Vendor Fee s -

s 10,000 s 4,500 



Description Actual I 
I I FY2018 I 

Operating Millage Rate 6.3500mills 

33100 Federal Grant $ - $ 
33400 State Grants $ - $ 

TOTAL GRANTS $ - $ 

33512 State Revenue Sharina $ 30,758 $ 
33514 Mobile Home License Tax $ 131 $ 
33515 Beverage License $ 3,328 $ 
33518 1/2 Cent Sales Tax $ 94,111 $ 

TOTAL SHARED REVENUE - STATE $ 128,328 $ 

33720 Public Safetv Grant - PBC - 911 $ 3,748 $ 

TOTAL GRANTS - LOCAL $ 3,748 $ 

33820 Countv Business Tax Receiots PBC $ 7,139 $ 
33830 Recycling Revenue Sharing ISWAl $ 746 $ 

!TOTAL SHARED REVENUE - LOCAL $ 7 885 $ 

34131 Maps and Zoning $ 245 $ 
34132 Lien Search $ 1 075 $ 
34210 Police Soecial Dutv $ 3,858 $ 
34291 Police Reoorts $ 114 $ 
34350 Sewer Maintenance Fees $ 55 005 $ 
34450 Beach Parking Permits $ 11,109 $ 
34751 Meetina Room Fee $ 100 $ 
34752 Communitv Center Fee $ 20,750 $ 
34753 Damage/Add'! Cleaning fee CC $ 3,773 $ 
34910 Sode Enf Admi!}_ Costs Reim_L___ ._$~ 438 __ $ 
34920 Site Plan Fees/Variance $ 5,081 $ 
34930 Land Development Costs $ 4,675 $ 
34940 Credit Card Convenience Fee 2.5% $ 2,562 $ 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES $ 111,784 $ 

35110 ~ C::oun!Y_Co':!_rt Fines $ 698 $ 
35130 $2 Court Costs-Police Ed $ 103 $ 
35400 Town Parkina Fines $ 6,820 $ 
35410 Code & Ordinance Fines $ 5,400 $ 
35420 False Alarm Fines $ - $ 

TOTAL FINES $ 13,021 $ 

35820 Confiscated Proi,ertv Sale $ 23,818 $ 

TOTAL SALE OF CONF PROPERTY $ 23,818 $ 

Actual 
FY2019 I 

6.3500mills 

Town of Palm Beach Shores 
Budget Worksheet 

Actual Proiected Budget 
FY2020 l FY2021 I FY2021 

6.3500 mills 6.3500 mills 6.3500 mills 
I 

FEMA lrma FEMADorian 1 COIVD-19 I I 
245,096 $ 33 925 $ 368,575 $ -- - $ 

31 518 $ 4,558 $ $ $ - -

276,613 $ 38,483 $ 368.575 $ - $ 

31,993 $ 29,897 $ 28,522 $ 27,378 $ 
112 $ 128 $ 180 s 150 s 

3,328 s 2,692 $ 1 958 $ 3,328 $ 
97,376 $ 91,205 $ 101 430 $ 81,972 $ 

132,810 $ 123,922 $ 132,090 $ 112,828 $ 

504 $ - $ - $ . $ 

504 I s - $ - $ - $ 

7,371 $ 7,800 $ 6,000 $ 6 000 $ 
259 $ 59 $ - $ 400 $ 

7,630 $ 7,859 $ 6,000 $ 6,400 $ 

150 $ 400 $ 750 $ 200 $ 
1,160 $ 896 $ 1 185 $ 800 $ 
3,555 $ - $ - $ . $ 

388 $ 10 $ - s - $ 
54,415 $ 55,523 $ 54,276 $ 55,000 $ 
12,815 $ 13,151 $ 11,000 $ 11,000 $ 

- $ - $ - $ - $ 
23,850 $ 10,600 $ 2800 $ - $ 

4,581 $ 2,855 $ 1,027 $ - $ 
916 $ - $ 7,890 $ - $ 

3,530 $ 6,117 $ 10,866 $ 2,000 $ 
7,157 $ 200 $ 13,612 $ 2,000 $ 
1,661 $ 1,114 $ 1,250 $ 2,500 $ 

114,178 $ 90867 $ 104,656 $ 73,500 $ 

493 $ 772 $ 1,706 $ 500 $ 
90 $ 44 s - $ 75 $ 

5,708 $ 2,750 $ 1,200 $ 6,000 $ 
- $ - $ 21 455 $ - $ 
. $ - $ . $ - $ 

6,292 $ 3,566 $ 24,361 $ 6,575 I s 

298 $ 122 $ - $ - $ 

298 I $ 122 $ - $ - $ 

Page2 

Budaet Comments Variance 
FY2022 B2021 to 

6.3500 mills 82022 

l ---316.QQ9.. American Rescue Plan• total $632,000 $ 316 000 --- $ - -

316,000 $ 316,000 

33 536 State estimate 7/12/21 $ 6,158 
150 $ . 

1,950 $ /1,378 
101,176 State estimate 7/13/21 $ 19 204 

136,812 $ 23,984 

- Disoatch Equipment $ -

- $ -
6 ,000 $ . 

- $ (400 

6,000 $ (400) 

250 $ 50 
1,000 $ 200 

. Sunset at Sailfish detail malnlv, a one with PBSO $ . 
- $ -

54 276 To maintain sewer lines & lift stations $ (724 
16,000 incr non-resident to $350 $ 5,000 

- No lonaer renting the meeting room $ -
26 000 FY20 & FY21 due to covid-19, conservative estimate $ 26,000 

4,000 Cleaning fee offsets deaning service $ 4,000 
- $ -

10,000 ------ $- 8,000 
15,000 $ 13,000 
2,500 Started aocenting credtt cards end of Dec 2017 $ -

129,026 $ 55,526 

2,000 $ 1,500 
- $ -- /75' 

2,000 based on actual $ (4,000 
- $ -
- $ . 

4,000 $ 12,575) 

- $ . 

. $ -



Descriotion Actual Actual 

I FY2018 I FY2019 I 
Operating Millage Rate 6.3500 mills 6.3500 mills 

36110 Interest - General $ 23,516 $ 63420 $ 
36120 Interest - Ad Valorem $ 3 355 $ 9,605 $ 

TOTAL INTEREST $ 26,870 $ 73 025 $ 

36410 Sale of Surolus Eouioment $ 2966 $ 410 $ 

TOTAL SALE OF SURPLUS $ 2,966 $ 410 $ 

36600 Donations $ 266,574 $ 38,682 $ 
36610 Donations - Communitv Center $ - $ - $ 
36620 Donations - Youth Proorams $ - $ - $ 
36630 Donations - St Patrick's Dav Parade $ - $ 8 907 $ 
36340 Donations - Fire Truck $ - $ 792 $ 

TOTAL DONATIONS $ 266.574 $ 48.381 $ 

36990 Miscellaneous Income $ 41,313 $ 33,710 $ 
36991 Insurance Reimbursement $ - $ - $ 
36992 Penalties/Sewer Assmt oavments $ - $ - $ 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS $ 41 313 $ 33 710 $ 

38100 IAnnrooriation of Fund Balance $ - $ - $ 
38110 Aoorooriation of FIB - restricted/assign $ - $ - $ 
38110 Aoprooriation of FIB - restricted/assion $ - $ - $ 
38110 Aooropriation of F 1B - restricted/assion $ - $ - $ 
38110 Annrooriation of FIB - restricted/assign $ - $ - $ 
38110 Aoorooriation of F /B - restricted/assian $ - $ - $ 
38110 Aporooriation of F/8 - restricted/assign $ - $ - $ 
38110 Appropriatiof!_of F{E3 - resbi_cted/assign $ - $ - $ 
38110 Aooropriation of FIB - restricted/assign $ - $ - $ 
38110 Annrooriation of FIB - restricted/assign $ - $ - $ 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM FU $ - $ - $ 

38300 Caoital Lease Proceeds $ - $ 192 882 $ 

TOTAL PROCEEDS FROM DEBT $ . $ 192.882 $ 

Total Revenues $ 5,109,963 $ 5,665,728 $ 
Revenue without use of fund balance or $ 5,109,963 $ 5,472,846 $ 
Other Revenue I non-Ad Valorem Taxes] $ 1 506,676 $ 1,572,180 $ 

Town of Palm Beach Shores 
Budget Worksheet 

Actual I Projected BudQet 
FY2020 I FY2021 I FY2021 

6.3500 mills 6.3500mills 6.3500 mills 

35,430 $ 6,600 $ 20,000 
3,878 $ 2 295 $ 3 000 

39,307 $ 8,895 $ 23,000 

1,478 $ 11,032 $ -
1,478 $ 11,032 $ -

18,580 $ 736 $ -
- $ 190 000 $ -
- $ - $ -

2,970 $ - $ -
315 $ 1 020 $ -

21,865 $ 191 756 $ -

12,473 $ 1 053 $ 10,000 
- $ 10,000 $ -
- $ - $ -

12.473 $ 11,053 $ 10 000 

- $ - $ /68, 175) 
- $ - $ 6,077 
- $ - $ 165,000 
- $ - $ 81,000 
- $ - $ 60,000 
- $ - $ " - $ - $ -
- $ - $ (~.400) 
- $ - $ -
- $ . $ (74,912) 

- $ - $ 159 590 

- $ - $ -

- $ - $ -

5,262,440 $ 5,906,865 $ 5 377 248 
5,262,440 $ 5,906,865 $ 5,217 658 
1,180,355 $ 1,658,494 $ 1,038,449 

Page 3 

Budqet Comments Variance 
I FY2022 B2021 to 

6.3500 mills 82022 

$ 6,600 lower interest rates $ (13,400 
$ 2 000 $ (1,000 

$ 8,600 $ /14,400 

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - FY17 Fanning bequest $262,500 $ -
$ - FY21 Frick bequest $190k $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

I S - $ -
$ 10,000 $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

I 
$ 10 ooo I $ -
s 57,627 $ 125,802 
$ 6,077 use St Pat"s Donauons for 2022 parade $ -
$ - Use Hurricane$ for caoital $ (165,000 
$ - Unused funds carried forward from FY2020 capital $ /81 000 
$ 60,000 Use PBC Sales Tax$ for roads swvevs $ -
$ 48,000 Use Frick Beoues/ for CC imorovements $ 48 000 
$ 48,699 Use sewer svc assigned fib $ 48,699 
$ (11,500) Save additional debt ad vatorem for debt service $ (2,100) s (316,000) American Rescue Plan• savino for roads $- (316,0 00) 
$ (91,742) Save PBC Sales Tax$ for roads $ (16,830 

$ (198 839 $ (358,429 

$ - PW truck, Police vehides & cameras $ -
$ - $ -
$ 5,462,261 $ 85,013 
$ 5,661,100 8% $ 443,442 
$ 1,429,311 38% $ 390,862 



TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 
BUDGET SUMMARY 

Original 
Actual Projected Budget 
FY2020 FY2021 FY2021 

Operating Millage Rate 6.3500mills 6.3500m/11s 6.3500ml/1s 
Debt Millage Rate 0.4290mills 0.4290mills 0.4290mills 

TAXES: 
Ad Valorem Taxes Operatln1 $ 3,710,273 $ 3,859,085 $ 3,810,400 
Ad Valorem Taxes Debt $ 250,627 $ 260,683 $ 257,400 
local Option Gas Tax 37,312 37,110 36,497 
Discretionary Sales Tax PBC 83,873 91,493 74,912 
Franchise Fees 199,2S7 201,864 211,500 
Utility Taxes 344,361 349,002 340,000 
Communications Tax 74,808 67,888 67,646 

licenses and Permits 221,989 181,322 187,000 
Intergovernmental Revenue 170,264 506,665 119,228 
Charges for Services 90,867 104,656 73,500 
Fines and Forfeitures 3,687 24,361 6,575 
Interest Earned 39,307 8,895 23,000 
Special assessments 
Miscellaneous Revenue 35,815 213,841 10,000 
Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL REVENUE 5,262,440 5,906,865 S,217,658 
Fund Balances/Reserves 159,590 
TOTAL REVEN UES & F/B $ 5,262,440 $ 5,906,865 $ 5,377,248 

EXPENDITURES: 
Finance and Administration s 445,641 $ 462,530 $ 468,689 
legal Counsel 137,930 135,800 116,000 
Public Works 336,456 318,428 335,288 
Police 1,715,874 1,681,946 1,681,907 
Dispatch 45,476 
Fire 649,726 687,679 697,084 
Emergency Medical Service 331,653 341,603 341,603 
Emergency Disaster 1,718 
Building/Code Enforcement 237,055 272,305 217,151 
legislative 20,664 9,935 18,487 
Solid Waste 197,034 203,500 203,500 
Road & Streets 34,648 24,125 24,125 
Parks 127,376 149,542 135,923 
Beach 96,490 100,222 101,221 
Community Center 52,926 39,440 29,540 
Sewer Service 26,773 26,217 22,975 
Risk Management 139,161 123,829 123,100 
Capital 233,251 285,550 279,800 
Debt Service 355,327 495,855 495,855 
Contingencies 41,681 85,000 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 5,183,461 $ 5,401,905 $ 5,377,248 
Transfer to other funds $ $ $ 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & 
OTHER FINANCING USES $ 5,183,461 $ 5,401,905 $ 5,377,248 

Net Increase $78,979 $504,960 ($0) 

American Rescue Plan $ 316,000 
Frick Bequest - for CC $ 190,000 

Net Loss ($1,040) 

S:\My Documents\Finance\BUDGET\2021-2022 Budget\2021-2022 Budget 
Summary 

Proposed 
Budget 
FY2022 

6.3500mills 
0.4290mills 

$ 3,841,400 
$ 259,500 

39,147 
91,742 

210,600 
348,000 

72,073 
188,200 
458,812 
129,026 

4,000 
8,600 

10,000 

5,661,100 
(198,839) 

$ 5,462,261 

$ 484,562 
121,000 
336,162 

1,680,027 

686,932 
351,851 

237,862 
18,562 

209,250 
25,125 

208,024 
100,194 

49,750 
42,975 

106,231 
222,900 
495,855 
85,000 

$ 5,462,261 
$ 

$ 5,462,261 

($0) 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

31,000 1% Property values up 0.8%; same millage rate 
2,100 1% 
2,650 7% higher gas prices 

16,830 22% PBC sales tax for roads 
(900) 0% 

8,000 2% 6% effective 4/1/16; 10% effective 4/1/17 
4,427 7% 
1,200 1% 

339,584 285% American Rescue Plan $316K 
55,526 76% No community center use FY2021 - covid-19 
(2,575) -39% parking fines; projecte d inlcuded code fine 

(14,400) -63% lower interest rates 

0% Bequest $190k 

443,442 8% 
(358,429) -225% Saving ARP $316k & PBC sales tax $91k; 

$ 85,013 1.6% using $60k for roads survey; using $60k 

for lift stn; and $Gk for St. Pat's parade 

$ 15,873 3% Personnel; printed code book 
5,000 4% based on actual 

874 0% 
(1,880) 0% no increase for PBSO 

0% 

(10,152) · 1% 
10,248 3% contract Riviera Beach 

0% 
20,711 10% consultant fees related to development 

75 0% 
5,750 3% contract Waste Mgmt 
1,000 4% 

72,101 53% Tree Trimming contract 
(1,027) -1% 
20,210 68% FY2021 low d ue to covid-19 
20,000 87% Added clean out sewer lines due to age 

(16,869) -14% Reduction due to less claims 
(56,900) -20% does NOT Include fire truck 

(O) 0% Undergrounding Debt; final pmt 10/1/35 
0% 

$ 85,013 1.6% 
$ 

$ 85,013 



-

' . ' =-"-- --~- v-r ~ ., :;; 
RIC L. BRADSHAW, SHERIFF 

August Town commission meeting 

Attached is our Monthly reports involving statistics and events from our analysts 
since our las t m eeting. 

Arrests/ Detentions 
2 arrest were made in this time frame; One for the murder at Tacoma Lane, this 
occurred between 2 roommates during an argument in a small apartment. 

The other was an unlocked car which was burglarized, deputies on duty tha t clay 
followed up and a ffected a n arrest. 

Incidents 

4 th of July vvent well, one extra deputy was brought in and was needed clue to 
increased traffic congestion. 

During this time frame, deputies responded to the following calls for service above 
a nd beyond the usual; One murder, one structure fire, one s uicide by firearm and 3 
mental h ealth issues in "vhich the baker act was utilized. 

Staffing: 

One deputy remains on a lte rnate duty clue to an injury sustained on Bravado Lane. 

Two deputies had tested positive for COVID 19 and remained home for the quarantine 
and recovery period. 

Upcoming 
The 2 Ford police equipped 4X4 pickup trucks have been delayed from ford until 
October 29lh, During the recent two potential storms a 4X4 was loaned to us from 
District 3 in the event they may have been needed. 

As usual please le t me know of any questions or concerns you may have. 

Sergeant Steven Langevin. 

3228 GLrn Club Road • West Palm Beach, Florida 33406-3001 • (561) 688-3000 • http:i /www.pbso.org 



July - 2021 - Monthly Strategic Report 

CAD Calls l\1onthly Totals 
Business / Residence Checks (Self-Initiated) 
Traffic Stops (Self-Initiated) 
Calls for Service (Excluding 1050's & 1061 's) 
All CAD Calls - Total 

Data Source: CADS/Premier 1 
•Omit Miscellaneous Calls 

4187 
23 
142 

4352 

Note: Pl is a dynamic system. Meaning that #'scan change from what was previously reported in the 
eYcnt there is a location or call type re-classification/modification. 

Summary: During the month, there were 43 52 generated calls within the district. 
97% of these calls were self-initiated. 

Data below represents Traffic Activity conducted by D20 Deputies 
Data Source: D20 Office Staff 

Total Total Parking 
Citations Warnings Citations 

12 14 3 

Page 1 



Arrest and NTA Statistics 

Arrest Data 
Arrests & Notice to Appear (NT A) within District 20 

Total Count - 0 
Data Source: CADS/Premier 1 

DATA ANALYSIS 

The data included in this report is charted and graphed to illustrate and compare changes over a 
specific time period. These charts and graphs are utilized to assist in deterrrun.ing crime trends and 
to measme enforcement efforts. This data is utilized in conjunction with other analysis to develop 
directed patrol and various enforcement activities. The analysis included on lhcse pages is 
presented as a brief highlight to explain the salicn t points of this report. 

Page 2 



3 

2 

1 

0 0 

D20 Monthly Stats 
Homicide, Robbery, Sexual Assault, Shooting, Stabbing 

Data Source: CADS/Pl 

1 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 _____ .._-r----- ~T-----~------r----- 7 

IIomic ide Robbery Sexual Assault Shooting 

D20 Monthly Stats 
Burglaries, Theft & Vandalism 

Data Source: CADS/Pl 

Stabbing 

6 -r----

5+--------------------------------
4 

4 +-------------------,-....---------

3 -t-----------------------, 

2 

1 

0 
0 0 0 

Burglary 
8usiness 

0 0 0 

Burglary 
Construction 

1 

0 0 

8urglary 
Residence 

2 

0 

Burglaiy 
Vehicle 

3 
t---------.- ---

2 2 

1 

0 0 
'-'--,----1'- ~ -- -, 

Theft'Larceny Vandali$m 

■ May 

■ June 

■ July 

■ May 

■ June 

1July 

Page 3 



D20 :Monthly Stats 
Sto]en Vehicles & Stolen Vehicle Recoveries 

Data Source: CADS/Pl 

3-.-------------------------------

2+------------------------------

1+------------------------------

0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 +---------------~--------------~ 

Stolen Vehicle Stolen Vehicle Recovery 

D20 Monthly Stats 
Hit and Run & Motor Vehicle Crash 

Data Source: CADS/Pl 

4 -.------------------------------

3 

2 2 
2 

1 
1 

0 0 0 
0 4-------~----

Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Crash 

■May 

■June 

■ July 

■May 

■ June 

July 

Page 4 



District 20 Map of Activity 
Data: Source: Crime View Dashboard 

6 
l):?nthcl> ,,~ ., .. 

:i .,rio:11 ln .. 
., 

0 
~ n 

n 
~ 
~ 

: !t 
'" 

. 
(IIO-' ~·" • 

._; 3~\tt.,~ ln 

e Palm Bw~ch 
E -tlw.:.~d!\ ln Shore; 

Cow,rds Lt• 

~ 
e l !jC.t) lt1,'\ \.0 

~ r-
'} 
n e c:: rl~r,:wo.a t l fl 

a,~,_ ,1t1n l n 
.. 
:,. 
< ~ 

< 
' ;:. A 
~ "' ., 
< 0 

LIOIJ!I l ,, l iutJ.!' '" 

Page 5 



FIR MAP 

3 Records Plotted in Crime View Dashboard. 

Palm Oi ~t h 
Shores 

1.i(.QtlH l f1 

11,fot y,~v 

(3) Conducted per the FIR Track system. 
Note: This # could change due to FIR's being inputted into system after search was 
conducted. 

Page 6 



Incident Type Incident Type Description Date Beat l ocation Source Unit Officer Priority Report 

202100708597 1050 1050 · Vehicle Slop 07/22/2021 13:47:50 20-11 100 Ocean Ave Self Initiate TRF30 ij7i7 2 

202100697152 1050 1050 · Vehicle Slop 07/19/2021 12:25:15 20-11 Appmx LOc104 Lake Dr Mdt MTR11 ~MS8 2 

20210069708 5 1050 1050 · Vehicle Stop 07/19/2021 12:00:37 20-11 Appro x Loc:110 Lake Dr Mdl MTR11 9-158 

202100697023 1050 1050 • Vehicle Stop 07/19/2021 11:39:17 20-11 Approx loc74 Lake Dr Mdl MTR11 9458 '2. 

202100694781 1061 1061 ·Business/Residence Check 07/18/2021 19:52:28 20-11 Approx loc:125 Ocean Ave Mdl 20811 3931 5 

202100674545 1050 1050 • Vehicle Slop 07/12/2021 14:34:51 20 11 Community Center (90 Edwards Ln) Self lnotoatu 20A12 6933 2 
202100671035 1050 1 oso · Vehicle Stop 1)7/1 1/20.!1 11:43:49 20-11 208 Bamboo Rd Self lnol1ale 20A12 9576 2 

202100636438 1050 1050 · Vehicle Stop 07/01/2021 14:32:29 20-11 Approx Lx:396 Sandal Ln Mdl MTR11 9458 2 

202100636386 1050 1050 - Vehicle Stop 07/01/202114:15:31 20-11 Approx Loc:386 Bamboo Rd Mdl MTR11 ~1S8 2 

202100636333 1050 1050 Vehicle Stop 07/01/20211356:42 20-11 Approx Lac170 Lake Dr M<Jt MTR11 9,1ss 2 
202100636298 1050 1050 - Vehicle Slop 07/01(,!021 13:45:41 20-11 Approx Lac:152 Lake Dr Mdl MTR11 ~.MS8 2 

202100636260 1050 1050 · Vehicle Slop 07 /01(,!021 13:33:03 20· 11 Approx L,)c:172 Lake Dr Mdl MIR11 9458 2 
12 Record(s) 

PBSO\BOECKLERM 08/16/2021 12:04 PM Page 1 of 2 



Incident Type Incident Type Description Date Beat location Source Unit Officer Priority Report 

202100725206 1050 1050 - Vehicle Slop 07/27/2021 14:18:01 20-11 Lake Dr J Bravado Ln Self lnotiate 20A12 884'., 2 

202100708255 1050 1050 - Vehicle Stop 07/22/2021 12:00:40 20· 11 Sailr.sh Manna • Restauranl (98 LJk(: Dr) Self Initiate 20A11 8M5 2 

202100707878 1050 1050 • Vehicle Stop 07/22/2021 10:26:37 20-11 Sandal Ln / Atlantic Ave Sel f lnitiale 20A11 8845 2 

20210010515,1 1050 1050 • Vehicle Stop 07/21/2021 16:11:,14 20-11 Sandal Ln / Allan lie Ave Selr Initiate 20A11 88'15 

202100704127 1050 1050 • Vehicle Stop 07/21/202111:22:36 20-11 Sailfish Manna - Restaurant (98 Lake Dr) Self Initiate 20A11 8845 

202100704008 1050 1050 - Vehicle Stop 07/21/2021 10:59:22 20-11 Lake Or/ Bravado Ln Self Initiate 20A11 88'15 

202100607108 1050 10~0 - Vehicle Stvp 07/19/2021 ·12:40:36 20 11 Approx LOc:728 Lake Dr Mdt MTR11 9456 2 

202100697054 1050 1050 - Vehicle Stop 07/19/2021 11:51:57 20-11 Approx L0c:'J8 Lake Dr Mdt MTR1 1 1:J.1158 2 

202100650832 1050 1 OSO - Vehicle Stop 07/05/2021 17:10:42 20-11 Inlet Way/ Or.con Ave Self Initiate 20A21 9Si6 2 

9 Rccord(s) 

P8S0\80ECKLERM 08/16/202112:06 PM Page 1 of 2 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

Mayor Alan Fiers 

Town Commissioners 

24 June 2021 - 22 July 2021 

Trevor L. Steedman, Fire Chief 

22 July 2021 

OPERATIONS 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTfON (CRR) INITIATIVES 

o Hydrant Inspection Program (Monthly) 

■ AU hydrants are in service at the time of this report 

o Special Secondary Certificate of Public Convenience & Necessity (COPCN) 

■ Provide immediate Advanced Life Support (ALS) serv ice for Palm Beach 

Shores. Alternative transport options are currently being explored. 

o Community CPR & AED - Presented twice annually for Town residents. 

■ Conducted with Sailfish Marina & Resort Staff last week. 

o Coutfejy Home Fire Safety Surveys - (Implemented: November 2017) 

o Pulse Point mobile application site - Pulse Point is a pre-arrival solution designed 

to suppo1t public safety agencies working to improve cardiac an-est survival rates 

through improved bystander performance. 

o Pre-Incident Planning- On-going initiative to familiarize first responders with 

lligh-risk occupancies, unique hazards and special properties in Palm Beach 

Shores and plan accordingly for potential emergencies. 

o File of Life Program - (Progran, initiated on 15 Mru·ch 20 l 7). Program materials 

funded through budgeted line item: Community Risk Reduction - Prevention. 

Kits are available during business hours at the Town Hall front office. 

Page 1 of 5 



MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

24 June 2021 - 22 July 2021 

o Fire Extinguisher Selection, Use and Maintenance 

■ Hands-on training and education opportunity presented to community 

members and our partners in the business community by PBSFD 

Firefighters. Conducted with Sailfish Marina & Resort Staff last week. 

o Code.X-Ray Placard Program - Identifies Unsafe/Unstable/Vacant buildings. 

• 123 Ocean A venue - Sea Spray 

STAFFING 

Career Staff. - No Vacancies. 

o Volunteer Staff 

• Recruitment and Reten tion efforts remain a priority. The entry versus 

attrition rate (predominantly due to full -time employment opportunities 

with other area departments) remains constant. There are 41 vo.lunteer 

members certified to State Minimum Standards on the "Active" rolls at the 

time of this report. 

WORKFORCE & OFFICER LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT 

o Training & Continuing Education - ongoing In-Service opportunities 

FLEET DEPLOYMENT & MAINTENANCE 

• All apparatus is in service at time of this repo1t. 

INDUSTRY & PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMPUANCE fNITIATIVES 

o Adopted National Fire Service Professional Qual{fications Board standards or 

equivalent for Line, Staff and Command level Officers, Fire Apparatus Driver 

Operator (F ADO) and Firefighters to include: 

• NFPA 1001 Standardfor Fire Fighter Professional Qual(fications 

■ NFPA 1002 - P Standard for Fire Apparatus Driver/Operator (FADO) 

Professional Qualifications. Florida compliant courses scheduled for 

PBSFD personnel in June 2021. 

• PBS FD F ADO program (implemented in September 2017). 

Page 2 of 5 



MONTifL Y ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

24 June 2021 - 22 July 2021 

• NFPA 1021: Standard/or Fire Officer Professional Qualifications 

• Validate rank structure for integration into County NIMS/lCS 

model. 

• NFP A 1 720 Standard.for the Organization and Deployment of Fire 

Suppression Operations, Emergency Medical Operations and Special 

Operations Jo the Public by Volunteer Fire Departments 

OCEAN RESCUE 

GEAR & EQUIPMENT 

• All Equipment is in service at the time of this report. 

BEACH & WATER CONDITIONS 

• Water quality listed as "Good" at the time of this repo11. 

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

COVID-19: 

• PBC Emergency Operations Center is maintaining COVID-19 operations at 

Activation Level Il (Partial Activation). County Emergency Management 

will initiate communication with Local / Municipal Emergency Management 

representatives if conditions change. Palm Beach Shores Office of Emergency 

Management will continue to provide regular updates to the Community via email 

distribution and Town Newsletter. 

• Comprehensive Emergency Operations Plan (CEOP)- Ongoing 

o Pmpose and Scope: Update/Create CEOP for the Towi1 of Palm Beach Shores 

o Four areas of focus: Preparation, Response, Mitigation and Recovery 

o Complies and aligns with 27P-6.0023, Florida Administrative Code, County 

Comprehensive Emergency Management Plans (CEMP) and County Emergency 

Management Programs 

o Facilitate grant opportunjties and streaml ine FEMA reimbmsement etfo11s. 

o Community Emergency Supply Program - Operational. 

Page 3 of 5 



MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

24 June 2021- 22 July 2021 

• Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) - Ongoing 

o Purpose and Scope: The COOP enables organizations to continue their Essential 

Functions (EF's) across a wide spectnun of emergencies. This Plan applies to the 

functions, operations, and resources necessary to ensure the continuation of the 

Town's Essential Functions, in the event its non11al operations at Town Hall or 

Town facilities are disrupted or threatened with disruption. This Plan applies to all 

Town personnel and contractors vital to daily operations. Palm Beach Shores staff 

must be familiar with Continuity policies and procedures and their respective 

Continuity roles and responsibilities. This Continuity Plan ensures the Town of 

Palm Beach Shores is capable of conducting its essential missions and functions 

under all threats and conditions, with or without warning, including natural and 

roanmade disasters, technological emergencies, and military or terrorist attack

related incidents. 

o Based on a vulnerability assessment which identifies capabilities, limitations, and 

potential threats. 

o Identify and address any potential critical points of failure. 

• Incident Action Plans (IAP's) -As Needed 

o Purpose and Scope: Provides a recognized template to establish comrol 

objectives and communicate critical information during planned and unforeseen 

events and emergencies. 

o Response strategies and operational goals for operational periods are regularly 

updated. 

Page 4 of 5 



FIRE/EMS 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

24 June 2021 - 22 J uly 2021 

Calls for Service Activity 

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 43 

( Fire: 11) (Medical: 33) 

LAST REPORTING PERIOD 33 

( Fire: 10) ( Medical: 23) 

PRECENTAGE OF INCREASE / (Total: + 30 %) (Fire: + JO %) (Medical: +43.0 %) 

DECREASE 

Rescue Report Rescues: Assists: Vessel Assists: 

OCEAN RESCUE 
Prevention & Education Contacts: 

(June) 

TBD First Aid Provided Occurrences (Minor): 

Training & Continuing Education Summary 

DATE TIME LOCATION TYPE NATURE STAFFING NOTES 

CFJ 
~ ; ~ ~ VJ 

~ 
u ~ 

fa;, VJ r..:i ia:l 

A ~ 

~ 29 June 2021 1830 90 Edwards X X X Crew Competitions 22 Hands-On 

~ 20 July2021 1830 90 Edwards X X X 3600 Leadership. 15 Hands-On z 
~ z Formal Training Drills - 02 
~ 

~ Personnel Participation - 37 
~ 

Personnel Training Hours - 111 

Page 5 of 5 



Community Center: 

Public Works Department 

Monthly Status Report 

August 2021 

Item#: 5 b 3. 

The exterior painting of the building start date was on July 13, 2021 , with a projection date for completion 
August 27, 2021, weather permitting. 

1. The quotes to replace the AC Air handler on the second floor in the Mechanical Room have been 

submitted and reviewed. The contract was awarded to CMI Airconditioning. The process to convert 

one single 20-ton air handler into two individuals 10-ton units was not successful due to the AC 

Condenser Unit outside being a single unit instead of two separate units. The projected start date is 
September 1, 2021. 

3. The projects listed is funded through the approved capital budget. 

Grounds & Parks: 

1. Scheduling to paint the Inlet Park walkway light posts and install numbers on each light post for 
maintenance tracking. Still in progress. 

2. Scheduling to order new Park Benches for Inlet Park and the Parkway. The manufacturers are stru1ing 

to produce more products for shipping due to new COVlD guidelines in place. 

3. The projects listed is funded through the approved general and capital budget. 

Streets: 
1. The streetlight restoration project began July 8, 2021. The restoration includes concrete repairs to the 

light poles and painting of the poles with a color of Hunter Green. There are a total of 196 streetlight 
poles in Town including the Streets, Parkway, and Town Hall parking lot. The work is perfo1med by 
the Public Works Department. The restoration work wil l have a cost savings of$ 6,000.00 per pole if 
replaced. Locations of the completed Street Light Poles as follows: The parkway, Town Hall Parking 
Lot, and the Beach Parking Lot. 

2. Scheduling to replace the storm grates and concrete aprons along Lake Drive and Inlet Way. The 
grates are on order waiting for their anival to install. Public Works will perform the work. Still in 
progress. 

3. The Public Works Department will continue to apply asphalt patch in various locations on the Town 
Streets as needed. 

4. The projects listed is funded through the approved general and capital budget. 



Lift Stations: 
1. Scheduling to receive quotes to replace the 8-inch riser pipes in the wet well of the Lake Drive Lift 

Station #01 . Possible piggyback contract avajiable for project. 
2. The projects listed is funded through the approved capital budget. 

Public Works Building, Police Building, Fire Department Annex Building, Beach Building: 
1. Scheduling to receive quotes to reline the sewer pipes in Town Hall. Waiting on Contractors 

Proposals. Still in progress due to more research required. 

2. The Fire Departments Annex Roof was completed on August 3, 2021. 

3. The projects listed is funded tbrough the approved capital budget. 

Capital Projects For 2020: 
1. Beach Bathroom Restoration: Completed / Contractor. 
2. Beach Boardwalk Construction: Completed / Public Works performed the work. 
3. Paint Exterior of Community Center: In progress / Contractor. 
4. LED Conversion of all lighting fixtures Community Center: Completed / Public Works 

performed the work. 
5. AC Air Handler replacement 2nd floor Community Center: In progress / Contractor 
6. New Storm grates and concrete aprons Streets: Public Works to perform the work. 
7. New Tidal valves Lake Drive & Inlet way Outfall Pipes: Completed/ Contractor 
8. Lift Station Pumps: Removed not required 
9. Town Hall Relining of Sewer Lines: Waiting for estimates / Contractor. 
10. AC Units replaced 2ea. Town Hall: Completed / Contractor. 
11. Fire Department front porch construction: Completed / Contractor. 
12. Fire Department new roof: Completed / Contractor. 
13. Police Department Parking lot and Parkway Town Hall New Light Poles LED: Completed / 

Public Works performed the work. 
14. Inlet Park Pathway asphalt sealer: Completed / Public Works performed the work. 
15. Inlet Park Gazebos retaining walls and concrete slab repairs: Completed / Public Works 

performed the work. 
16. Police Department roof repairs. Completed / Public Works to perform the work. 

T raining / Certificates: 
1. Continuing Education in Florida Stonnwater Erosion and Sedimentation Control. 

2. OSHA'S Model Training Program for multiple certifications & continuing education credits. 

3. Safety Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, September 15, 2021, Public Works Safety Officer. 
4. Inigation maintenance and repairs training by BrightView landscaping. 

Updates: 

1. COMCAST Project. 

2. AT&T Project. 

3. Community Center Painting Project. 

2 



















































1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-7-21 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM 
BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS. AT 
SECTION 22-6. CANVASSING BOARD; METHOD OF VOTING. TO 
CONFIRM THE TOWN CLERK’S AUTHORITY TO DELEGATE DUTIES TO 
THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS AS 
NECESSARY WITHOUT FURTHER AUTHORIZATION FROM THE TOWN 
COMMISSION AND TO DELEGATE ALL CANVASSING AND 
CERTIFICATION RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE COUNTY CANVASSING 
BOARD; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A CERTIFIED 
COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE PALM BEACH COUNTY 
SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY 
OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS. 
SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PREVIOUSLY 
ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 22, Section 22-6 of the Town of Palm Beach Shores (“Town”) Code 

of Ordinances sets the sets the composition of the Town’s canvassing board which currently 

includes members of Town staff as well as the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections 

(“SOE”); and 

WHEREAS, the SOE has recently provided guidance to the Town of Palm Beach Shores, 

as well as other municipalities in Palm Beach County, that if the Town continues to canvass its 

stand-alone municipal elections, the SOE will elect not to serve as a canvassing board member for 

the Town; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission, based upon the above guidance, desires to revise the 

composition of the Town’s canvassing board to provide that Town elections shall be canvassed and 

certified by the canvassing board appointed by Palm Beach County, which shall include the SOE; 

and  

WHEREAS , the Town Commission believes these amendments to the Town Code of 

Ordinances are in the best interests of the citizens of the Town of Palm Beach Shores.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN 

COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, 

THAT: 

Section 1. The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this ordinance are 

adopted and incorporated by reference as if set forth in this section. 



2 

Section 2. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida, is hereby 

amended at Chapter 22. Elections. at Section 22-6. Canvassing board; method of voting. to confirm 

the Town Clerk’s authority to delegate duties to the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections 

as necessary without further authorization from the Town Commission and to delegate all 

canvassing and certification responsibilities to the County Canvassing Board; providing that 

Section 22-6 shall hereafter read as follows: 

Sec. 22-6. Canvassing board; method of voting. 

 The Town Clerk of the Town of Palm Beach Shores shall be the official representative of 

the Town and the Town Commission in all transactions with the Supervisor of Elections of Palm 

Beach County, Florida, in relation to matters pertaining to the use of registration books and records 

for holding municipal elections as prescribed by state law. 

 The Town delegates all canvassing and certification duties as defined in applicable Florida 

Statute, including but not limited to, F.S. 102.141, F.S. 101.5612, F.S. 101.68, F.S. 101.6925, F.S. 

101.048, F.S. 101.049, F.S. 102.166, F.S. 102.151 and F.S. 101.591 and Florida Administrative 

Code, including but not limited to, Rule 1S-027, 1S-031, 1S-2.037 and 1S-5.026, to the County 

Canvassing Board appointed by the Palm Beach County Commission and the Chief Judge of the 

Fifteenth Judicial Circuit and will be composed of the supervisor of elections; a county court judge, 

who shall act as chair; and the chair of the board of county commissioners, or their respective 

alternates or substitutes. 

 The method of voting shall be as prescribed by state law. 

The Town Clerk and Town Attorney of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, or their respective 

designees, along with the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections, or designee, shall canvass 

and certify any municipal election in the Town of Palm Beach Shores, pursuant to the requirements 

set forth in F.S. § 100.3605, Florida Statutes, and in conformance with any approved and effective 

agreement between the Town of Palm Beach Shores and the Palm Beach County Supervisor of 

Elections. Additionally, the town commission by resolution shall provide that one commissioner, 

which may include the mayor, whose position is either not scheduled to be voted upon or who is 

unopposed at the election being canvassed, shall also be made a member of the town canvassing 

board.  

The method of voting shall be as prescribed by state law.  

Section 3. The Town Clerk is directed to transmit a certified copy of this ordinance to the 

Office of the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections. 



3 

Section 4. Each and every other section and subsection of Chapter 22. Elections, shall 

remain in full force and effect as previously adopted. 

Section 5. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 

repealed. 

Section 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance, any paragraph, sentence or word 

is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the decision shall not affect the validity of 

the remainder of this ordinance. 

Section 7. Specific authority is hereby given to codify this ordinance into the Code of 

Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores. 

Section 8. This ordinance will take effect immediately upon adoption. 

 

 FIRST READING this ____ day of August, 2021. 

 SECOND AND FINAL READING this ____ day of September, 2021.  

     

       TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

 
              ______________________________ 
              Alan Fiers, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:     
              
_________________________ 
Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk   (Seal) 

 
 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency. 
 
__________________________ 
Keith Davis, Town Attorney 
 





























Cover Page

 PROJECT NAME:__________________________________________ 

SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST 

All submittals must include ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet sets) and an electronic copy

(on cd or thumb drive) of the following:

          Completed Development Application (complete all fields, use N/A when not applicable).

Architectural & Aesthetic Review Request (pg. 11, all submittals)

  Variance Request (pg. 13, if applicable)

  Special Exception Request (pg. 14, if applicable)

          Boundary Survey (Dated to within 6 months of application submission).

Signed and Sealed Schematics depicting building on site, setbacks, grading, drainage and elevations, as

well as the relationship of the site to the neighboring sites (e.g. Site Plan, Drainage and Grading Plan, Roof

Plan, Landscape Plan, Elevations).

          Tabular Data showing compliance with all lot coverage, floor area, building height, grade and landscaping

requirements.  

SITE PLAN CHECKLIST

Please be sure to include the following on the Site Plan:

Depict  and  label  10’  Town  Strip  (front  of property)  and  5’  utility  easement  (rear  of property), and all other

applicable easements.

          Depict and label all setbacks and Code required setback lines (front, rear, side, pool, etc.).

          Provide a tabular data table reflecting data from the tables on pgs. 7-8 of this development application.

          For renovations and/or additions, please shade proposed addition area(s) to differentiate from existing.  

          Include all a/c equipment, pool equipment and emergency generators and label as proposed or existing.

          Ensure that beam height and top of roof are dimensioned on all elevation drawings submitted.

Provide a construction schedule for the proposed project  (including calendar dates).

LANDSCAPE PLAN CHECKLIST


Please be sure to include the following on the Landscape Plan:

Depict  and  label  the  10’  Town  Strip  (front  of property)  and  5’  utility  easement  (rear  of property).

Include and label both existing (to remain) and proposed landscaping on the subject property.

Provide a species legend/key including the height of all landscaping to be provided at installation.

Ensure  that  the  requirements  for  10’  Town  Strip  and  front  yard  trees  are  met.

 For multi-story construction, ensure that the requirements for privacy screening are met.

Ensure screening is provided for all ground mounted mechanical equipment (e.g. a/c compressors, pool

equipment, emergency generators).

NOTE: Checklists are not comprehensive. They are provided solely to remind Applicants to include items

commonly omitted from plans submitted to the Town.


Reviewed By: _______________

Date: ______________________

Fee Paid: ___________________

Town Receipt No:  ____________

Inlet View Apartments - Garage Variances 

Reviewed By
PROJECT NAME
Date
Fee Paid
Town Receipt No
Completed Development Application (complete all fields, use N/A when not applicable
Boundary Survey (Dated to within 6 months of application submission
Signed and Sealed Schematics depicting building on site, setbacks, grading, drainage and elevations, as
Tabular Data showing compliance with all lot coverage, floor area, building height, grade and landscaping
Architectural & Aesthetic Review Request (pg. 11, all submittals
Variance Request (pg. 13, if applicable
Special Exception Request (pg. 14, if applicable
Depict and label 10� Town Strip (front of property) and 5� utility easement (rear of property), and all other
Depict and label all setbacks and Code required setback lines (front, rear, side, pool, etc
Provide a tabular data table reflecting data from the tables on pgs. 7-8 of this development application
For renovations and/or additions, please shade proposed addition area(s) to differentiate from existing
Include all a/c equipment, pool equipment and emergency generators and label as proposed or existing
Ensure that beam height and top of roof are dimensioned on all elevation drawings submitted
Provide a construction schedule for the proposed project (including calendar dates
Depict and label the 10� Town Strip (front of property) and 5� utility easement (rear of property
Include and label both existing (to remain) and proposed landscaping on the subject property
Provide a species legend/key including the height of all landscaping to be provided at installation
Ensure that the requirements for 10� Town Strip and front yard trees are met
For multi-story construction, ensure that the requirements for privacy screening are met
Ensure screening is provided for all ground mounted mechanical equipment (e.g. a/c compressors, pool


Page 1 of 14

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

247 EDWARDS LANE
PALM BEACH SHORES, FL 33404

(561) 844-3457

OWNER/APPLICANT:____________________________________________________________

PROJECT ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________ 

APPLICATION NO.:        SUBMITTAL DATE:

TYPE OF APPROVAL(S) REQUESTED (Check box(es) )

A D M IN ISTR A TIV E A PPE A L  SITE PLA N  M O D IFICA TIO N 


(14-62)

A RCH ITECTU RA L A N D  

A ESTH ETIC REVIEW  (Pf. 14-86)

SITE  PLA N  REVIEW  (14-62)

COM PREHENSIVE PLA N

A M EN D M EN T (Pf. 17.3(B))

SPECIA L EXCEPTION (Pf. 15. 8)

PLAT APPROVAL VARIANCE (Pf. 15.4)

REZONING (Pf. 17.3(B)) ZONING TEXT AM ENDM ENT


(Pf. 17.3(B))

PROPERTY OWNER(S) APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

AGENT (If different than Owner(s)) CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

Robert Winfield

318 Inlet Way, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

4/26/2021

XXX

Robert Winfield, President SAME

318 Inlet Way, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

201-314-0100

17059nu@gmail.com

Brian Cheguis - iPlan & Design SAME

823 N. Olive Ave., West Palm Beach, FL 33401

561-797-4217

brian@iplananddesign.com

OWNER/APPLICANT
PROJECT ADDRESS
APPLICATION NO
SUBMITTAL DATE
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL
SITE PLAN MODIFICATION (14-62)
ARCHITECTURAL AND AESTHETIC REVIEW (Pf. 14-86)
SITE PLAN REVIEW (14-62)
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT (Pf. 17.3(B))
SPECIAL EXCEPTION (Pf. 15.8)
PLAT APPROVAL
VARIANCE (Pf. 15.4)
REZONING (Pf. 17.3(B))
ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT (Pf. 17.3(B))
PROPERTY OWNER(S)_NAME:
APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))_NAME:
PROPERTY OWNER(S)_ADDRESS:
APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))_ADDRESS:
PROPERTY OWNER(S)_PHONE:
APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))_PHONE:
PROPERTY OWNER(S)_EMAIL:
APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))_EMAIL:
AGENT (If different than Owner(s))_NAME:
CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))_NAME:
AGENT (If different than Owner(s))_ADDRESS:
CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))_ADDRESS:
AGENT (If different than Owner(s))_PHONE:
CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))_PHONE:
AGENT (If different than Owner(s))_EMAIL:
CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))_EMAIL:


Page 2 of 14

PLANNER DEVELOPER

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

ARCHITECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

SURVEYOR ATTORNEY

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

ENGINEER (USE ADD’L. SHEET FOR
MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

Brian Cheguis - iPlan & Design Keating Moore Construction

823 N. Olive Ave., West Palm Beach, FL 33401 10276 Riverside Drive, Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

561-797-4217 561-775-5882

brian@iplananddesign.com N/A

Carlos A. Bonila, AIA Litterick Landscape Architecture, LLC

2074 W. Indiantown Rd., Jupiter, FL 33458 2740 SW Martin Downs Blvd. #199, Palm City, FL 34990

561-744-4900 561-719-3876

carlos1BTA.com jasonla1677@yahoo.com

Wallace Surveying Corporation Claire Wyant Cortez

5553 Village Boulevard, West Palm
Beach, FL 33407 

840 US Hwy. 1, Suite #345, Palm Beach
Gardens, FL 33410

561-640-4551 561-627-0009

cwallace@wallacesurveying.com claire@wyantcortez.com

N/A

PLANNER_NAME:
DEVELOPER_NAME:
PLANNER_ADDRESS:
DEVELOPER_ADDRESS:
PLANNER_PHONE:
DEVELOPER_PHONE:
PLANNER_EMAIL:
DEVELOPER_EMAIL:
ARCHITECT_NAME:
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT_NAME:
ARCHITECT_ADDRESS:
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT_ADDRESS:
ARCHITECT_PHONE:
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT_PHONE:
ARCHITECT_EMAIL:
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT_EMAIL:
SURVEYOR_NAME:
ATTORNEY_NAME:
SURVEYOR_ADDRESS:
ATTORNEY_ADDRESS:
SURVEYOR_PHONE:
ATTORNEY_PHONE:
SURVEYOR_EMAIL:
ATTORNEY_EMAIL:
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)_NAME:
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)_ADDRESS:
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)_PHONE:
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)_EMAIL:


By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the five (5) items listed above
Date
Signature of Owner
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of
physical presence or
day of
20
undefined
notarization this
undefined
produced
type of identification) as identification




Signature of Owner or Trustee
Date
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of
physical presence or
notarization this
20
undefined
produced
type of identification) as identification
Name -type, stamp or print clearly
Printed Name of Agent
Signature of Agent
Signature
Name of Firm
Date




Page 5 of 14

All development applications required to be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Board for
review (Site Plan Review, Site Plan Modification, Architectural and Aesthetic Review, Special
Exceptions and Variances) will be subject to the following procedures:

1. Development Review Committee  (“DRC”) review is regularly scheduled for the first
Wednesday of each month at 2:00 pm. In order to be placed on the DRC agenda, a
complete application must be submitted to the Town Clerk by  the close of business on
Monday of the week prior to the regularly scheduled DRC meeting. Incomplete

applications and late  submittals will not be placed on a DRC agenda.

2. If, as a result of the initial DRC review, it is determined by the DRC that a subsequent
DRC meeting is necessary, the complete revised application must be submitted to the
Town Clerk by  the close of business on Monday of the week prior to the regularly
scheduled DRC meeting. Applications that fail to include all revisions required by the
DRC, or that are submitted late will not be placed on a DRC agenda until they
have been corrected and are timely.

3. If, as a result of the initial DRC review, it is determined by the DRC that the project can
proceed to the Planning and Zoning Board, a complete Planning and  Zoning Board

application must be submitted to the Town Clerk including all revisions noted by the DRC.
A sufficiency review will be performed by the Town to confirm that all comments provided
by the DRC have been addressed and a complete revised application submitted. Once all
DRC comments have been adequately addressed and a complete revised application
submitted, the submittal will be placed on the agenda for the next available Planning and
Zoning Board, subject to legal advertising requirements. Planning and Zoning Board
review is regularly scheduled for the fourth Wednesday of each month. Applications that
fail to include all revisions required by the DRC or that are incomplete will not be
placed on a Planning and Zoning Board agenda.

APPLICATION FEE INFORMATION

Administrative Appeal

Site Plan Review

Site Plan Modification Review

$250.00

$350.00

$350.00

Variance Request 

Special Exception Request 

Telecom Site Plan Review or Modification 

Plat Approval Request 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

Zoning Text Amendment / Rezoning 

$350.00

$250.00

$500.00

$600.00

$750.00

$750.00

Sufficiency Review Zoning Official (rate per hour)

PROCEDURES AND TIMELINES



Page 6 of 14

NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED

Development Review Committee  Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed engineer, architect and/or surveyor, and an
electronic copy of all documents (on cd or thumb drive).

Planning and Zoning Board Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed engineer, architect and/or surveyor, and an
electronic copy of all documents (on cd or thumb drive).

Local Planning Agency Ten (10) copies (folded & sorted into complete packet sets).

Town Commission Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed engineer, architect and/or surveyor (as
applicable), and an electronic copy of all documents (on cd or
thumb drive).

Applicant acknowledges and understands that the fee for Site Plan Review,
Architectural/aesthetic Review, Variance, Special Exception, Rezoning, etc. may not cover all

review costs. A final statement of any outstanding costs (covering advertising costs, legal,
architectural, and other consultants) will be sent to the Applicant upon completion of the review
process.



Page 7 of 14

Tabular data showing compliance with all lot coverage, floor area, building height, grade and

landscaping requirements must be provided on all submitted plans (Town Code § 14-62).

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 

PROJECT LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

         *** All boxes must be completed, use N/A where appropriate ***

GENERAL DATA CODE  
REQUIREMENT

EXISTING PROPOSED

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION:

(SF-5, MF-21, MF-30, MF-42, P, ROS)
None

LAND USE:
(Residential, Commercial, Recreational,
Marina, Public, etc.)

None

ZONING DISTRICT: 
(A, B, C, D, P, ROS, designated at Pf. 3.1,
Zoning Ordinance)

None

FLOOD ZONE CATEGORY:

None

LOT COVERAGE, LANDSCAPING & 
PARKING 

CODE 
REQUIREMENT

EXISTING PROPOSED

TOTAL LOT SIZE: (sq. ft.)

None

TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY
BUILDINGS: 
(Pf. 5.4, 6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance)

TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE:
(Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance)

OFF-STREET PARKING:
(Pf. 5.13, 6.12, 7.13 or 8.14, Zoning 
Ordinance) 

SETBACKS CODE  
REQUIREMENT

EXISTING PROPOSED

FRONT YARD: 

(Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance) 

REAR YARD: 

(Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance) 

SIDE YARD: 

(Pf. 5.7, 6.8, 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance) 

Inlet View Apartments - Garage Variances Application

318 Inlet Way, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

Lot 572, PALM BEACH SHORES, according to the Plat there on file in the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Palm Beach County, Florida..


RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL

ZONE C ZONE C

AE & X AE & X

16,016 SF 16,016 SF

35% - 2 Story 
Principal Bldg.

2,649.38 SF 3,730.24SF

20%

6 PS 8PS 8PS

25 FT. 119.8 FT. 74.5 FT.

25 FT. 35.9 FT. 35.9 FT.

10 FT. / 10 FT. 10 FT. / 6.9 FT.* 
* legal non-conformity 

10 FT. / 6.9 FT.*
* Variance requested

PROJECT NAME
PROJECT ADDRESS
PROJECT LEGAL DESCRIPTION
GENERAL DATA
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION: (SF-5, MF-21, MF-30, MF-42, P, ROS)
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
FLOOD ZONE CATEGORY:
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
TOTAL LOT SIZE: (sq. ft.)
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
None_TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY BUILDINGS: (Pf. 5.4, 6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY BUILDINGS: (Pf. 5.4, 6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY BUILDINGS: (Pf. 5.4, 6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance)
None_TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: (Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: (Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: (Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance)
None_OFF-STREET PARKING: (Pf. 5.13, 6.12, 7.13 or 8.14, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_OFF-STREET PARKING: (Pf. 5.13, 6.12, 7.13 or 8.14, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_OFF-STREET PARKING: (Pf. 5.13, 6.12, 7.13 or 8.14, Zoning Ordinance)
SETBACKS
CODE REQUIREMENT_FRONT YARD: (Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_FRONT YARD: (Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_FRONT YARD: (Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_REAR YARD: (Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_REAR YARD: (Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_REAR YARD: (Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_SIDE YARD: (Pf. 5.7, 6.8, 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_SIDE YARD: (Pf. 5.7, 6.8, 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_SIDE YARD: (Pf. 5.7, 6.8, 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance)


Page 8 of 14

FLOOR AREA CODE  
REQUIREMENT 

EXISTING  PROPOSED 

FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
 

 

None 

 

SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
(Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)

  

TOTAL FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): 
(Pf.2.23, Zoning Ordinance) None 

  

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 
(Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance) 

   

DWELLING UNIT DENSITY:
(Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance) 

   

IMPERVIOUS AREA NET INCREASE EXISTING  PROPOSED 

BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
 

   

OTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):
(Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool
Deck & Pool Surface Areas )

   

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):   

ELEVATIONS 
 

CODE 
REQUIREMENT

EXISTING  PROPOSED 

GRADE ELEVATION (NAVD):  
(Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code) 

  

ESTABLISHED 1ST FLOOR ELEVATION
(NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code) 

   

MEAN CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION
(NAVD): 
 

None

  

BUILDING HEIGHT CODE  
REQUIREMENT 

EXISTING  PROPOSED 

TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD):
(Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance) 

 

 

TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD):
(Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance) 

 

ROOF PITCH:
(Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance) 

   

FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE: 
(Pf. 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)

   

2,649.38 SF 2,649.38 SF 3,730.24 SF

75% of 1st Floor Area 2,649.38 SF* non-conforming 2,649.38 SF* non-conforming 

5,298.76 SF 6,379.62 SF

.5 0.33 0.4

30 DUs / Acre 4 4

1,080.86 SF 2,649.38 SF 3,730.24 SF

1.5' - 2' > Mean elevation of crown of road 6.88 FT. 6.88 FT.

1.5' - 2' > Mean elevation of crown of road 6.88 FT. 6.88 FT.

+/-4.81 FT. +/-4.81 FT.

46 FT. +/-20 FT. +/-20 FT. / 14.33 FT.

41 FT. <41 FT. <41 FT. / 12.33 FT.

Min. 4/12 pitch Flat - No visible pitch*
* Existing non-conforming

Flat - No visible pitch*
* Variance Requested

10% Max. 100%* 
*Existing Non-conforming 

Flat - No visible pitch*
* Variance Requested

FLOOR AREA
CODE REQUIREMENT
FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
None_SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
TOTAL FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): (Pf.2.23, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
None_FLOOR AREA RATIO: (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_FLOOR AREA RATIO: (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_FLOOR AREA RATIO: (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
None_DWELLING UNIT DENSITY: (Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_DWELLING UNIT DENSITY: (Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_DWELLING UNIT DENSITY: (Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance)
IMPERVIOUS AREA
NET INCREASE_BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
EXISTING_BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
PROPOSED_BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
NET INCREASE_OTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.): (Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool Deck & Pool Surface Areas)
EXISTING_OTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.): (Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool Deck & Pool Surface Areas)
PROPOSED_OTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.): (Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool Deck & Pool Surface Areas)
NET INCREASE_TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):
EXISTING_TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):
PROPOSED_TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):
ELEVATIONS
CODE REQUIREMENT_GRADE ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
EXISTING_GRADE ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
PROPOSED_GRADE ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
CODE REQUIREMENT_ESTABLISHED 1ST FLOOR ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
EXISTING_ESTABLISHED 1ST FLOOR ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
PROPOSED_ESTABLISHED 1ST FLOOR ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
MEAN CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION (NAVD):
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
BUILDING HEIGHT
CODE REQUIREMENT_TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_ROOF PITCH: (Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_ROOF PITCH: (Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_ROOF PITCH: (Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE: (Pf. 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE: (Pf. 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE: (Pf. 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)


Page 9 of 14
 

Provide a summary of the proposed project, describing in detail the construction, phasing and proposed development

to occur as part of this application (attach additional sheets if needed):

Note: Construction Schedule is  due as  part of s ite plan review and before building permit issuance. (Town Code §14-63). A

signed and notarized contract (s igned by owner) must be provided before building permit issuance. (Town Code §14-108). 

Provide an estimate of construction costs: 

 

Describe the existing improvements located on the subject property (attach additional sheets if needed):

Provide a project history for the subject property, including any prior development approvals filed within the last year

in connection with the subject property. Please include the date of previous site plan approval by the Planning and

Zoning Board for this property (attach additional  sheets if needed):  

 

Provide the justification,  special reasons, or basis for the approval of this application. Explain why this application

is consistent with good planning and zoning practice, will not be contrary to the Town’s Comprehensive  Development
Plan, and will not be detrimental to the promotion of public appearance, comfort, convenience,  general welfare, good

order, health, morals, prosperity, and safety of the Town. Additionally, all standards set forth in the Town Code of

Ordinances for Special Exceptions, Variances,  Administrative  Appeals, etc. must be addressed.  (attach additional

sheets if needed):

Provide any other pertinent information related to the subject property to support the proposed request. 

 

 

 

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT 

See Attached Justification Statement


See Attached Justification Statement


See Attached Justification Statement

See Attached Justification Statement

See Attached Justification Statement


to occur as part of this application (attach additional sheets if needed
Describe the existing improvements located on the subject property (attach additional sheets if needed
Zoning Board for this property (attach additional sheets if needed
sheets if needed
Provide any other pertinent information related to the subject property to support the proposed request


Page 10 of 14
 

DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS
(For projects proposing additional on-site impervious area)

For proposed renovations/modifications to existing projects that result in LESS THAN a 50% increase in total

site  imperviousness,  retain  1”  of stormwater  volume  from  the  total  additional  impervious  area.

For proposed new construction, or renovations/modifications to existing projects that result in a GREATER

THAN a 50%  increase  in  total  site  imperviousness,  retain  1”  of stormwater  volume  over  the  entire  site.

Submit a Survey with topographic elevations and existing improvements.

A Drainage and Grading Plan and drainage calculations are required to be submitted with the application

package for new construction projects and substantial modifications to existing projects.  The Drainage Plan

must show the following:

a. Existing and proposed elevations.

b. Location of sodded swales, sodded depressed retention areas, underground exfiltration trench

and/or other proposed stormwater treatment/retention methods.

c. Underground piping and inlets and other drainage system improvements proposed.

d. Drainage calculations showing  the  retention  of  the  volume  of  1”  of  stormwater  from  addition

impervious areas (or overall site).

e. Show drainage improvements and underground piping, including water and sewer services, on

the Landscape Plans to show no conflicts exist.

f. Include note that no runoff may be directed to adjacent properties and all storm flows and runoff


must be retained on-site prior to discharge into the adjacent roadway right-of-way following

retention of required stormwater volume.  

g. Provide engineering details of gutter and downspout dry wells, if proposed.

h. Provide engineering detail of exfiltration trench, if proposed.

i. Provide engineering detail of sodded swales, if proposed.

j. Provide engineering detail of depressed dry retention areas, if proposed.

k. Provide Geotechnical Report or engineering assumptions/justification for coefficient of

permeability (K Factor) for exfiltration trench design, if proposed.

l. Engineering details/cross sections at property lines demonstrating no runoff will flow to adjacent

properties may be required. 

Project Engineer or Architect shall be responsible for insuring the drainage improvements are completed in

substantial accordance with the approved plan.

Prior to C.O., Project Engineer or Architect to provide final signed and sealed certification that the drainage

improvements and grading have been completed in substantial  accordance with the approved plan.

Upon receipt of final Certification from Project Engineer or Architect, Town Engineer to visit site and ensure

conformance of Town requirements prior to issuance of final C.O.



Page 11 of 14
 

Please be advised that pursuant to Sec. 14-86 and 14-87 of the Town Code of Ordinances, the Town Planning and

Zoning Board uses the following criteria in order to complete its Architectural and Aesthetic Review. Each criteria

must be addressed by the applicant prior to the application being processed.

1. Relationship of building to site: (Explain transition from streetscape; placement of parking and service areas;
and compatibility of building height and scale with site):

2.  Relationship of building and site to adjoining area(s): (Explain how structures and landscaping are consistent

with established neighborhood character and will enhance the surrounding area. Include description of architectural

style, as well as textures, materials and colors to be utilized):

3.  Landscape and site treatment: (Explain how landscaping, exterior lighting and other site elements will be used

to enhance architectural features, buffer the mass of buildings as appropriate, and enhance the privacy of the owner

and neighbors. Describe the use of native species and xeriscaping as appropriate.):

4. Building design: (Explain proposed building design and style, and how components such as roofs, windows,

doors, eaves and parapets are balanced in proportion to each other; address harmoniousness of colors, visual interest

and compatibility):

 

Please provide all documentation and/or samples necessary to address all architectural review criteria as

applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

REQUEST FOR ARCHITECTURAL AND AESTHETIC REVIEW 

N/A                                                                     

N/A                                                                    

N/A                                                                    

N/A                                                                    

N/A                                                                    

and compatibility of building height and scale with site
style, as well as textures, materials and colors to be utilized
and neighbors. Describe the use of native species and xeriscaping as appropriate


Page 12 of 14
 

 

1. Previously approved (Original) site plan information:

a. Original Project Name:   
 

b. Original Site Plan Application No.:    
 

c. Original Site Plan Approval Date:    
 

d. List of all other relevant information on file with original application:    

2. Requested Modification(s):    

Please provide all documentation necessary to describe the proposed modification and to explain the reason(s) for

the proposed modification(s), including a survey, if applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

REQUEST FOR SITE PLAN MODIFICATION  

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A 

a. Original Project Name
b. Original Site Plan Application No
c. Original Site Plan Approval Date
d. List of all other relevant information on file with original application
[1]
[2]
[3]
2. Requested Modification(s [1]
2. Requested Modification(s [2]
2. Requested Modification(s [3]
2. Requested Modification(s [4]
2. Requested Modification(s [5]


Page 13 of 14
 

The Applicant is requesting a variance from the Town Code Section(s)           to permit the following:

 

Please be advised that a variance from the terms of the Zoning Code shall not be recommended by the Planning and

Zoning Board, nor granted by the Town Commission, unless the Applicant is able to demonstrate the following:

1. Explain the special conditions and circumstances which exist that are peculiar to the land, structure, or building

involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or building in the same zoning district:
 

2. Explain how the special conditions and circumstances that exist do not result from the actions of the Applicant:
 

3. Explain how the literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the applicant of

rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the Zoning Code

and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the Applicant:

 

4. Explain how the variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a reasonable use of the land,

building or structure:

 

5. Explain how the granting of the requested variance will not confer on the Applicant any special privilege that is

denied by the Zoning Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district:

 

6. Explain how the grant of the requested variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the
Zoning Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare:

 

The burden of meeting the standards as set forth above is upon the Applicant. Please provide all documentation

necessary to prove your case, including a survey, if applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

REQUEST FOR VARIANCE 

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

Brian


Brian


Brian


Brian


Brian


Brian


Brian


REQUEST FOR VARIANCE
The Applicant is requesting a variance from the Town Code Section(s [1]
The Applicant is requesting a variance from the Town Code Section(s [2]
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or building in the same zoning district [1]
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or building in the same zoning district [2]
2. Explain how the special conditions and circumstances that exist do not result from the actions of the Applicant [1]
2. Explain how the special conditions and circumstances that exist do not result from the actions of the Applicant [2]
and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the Applicant [1]
and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the Applicant [2]
building or structure [1]
building or structure [2]
denied by the Zoning Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district [1]
denied by the Zoning Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district [2]
Zoning Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare [1]
Zoning Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare [2]


Page 14 of 14
 

The Applicant is requesting a special exception pursuant to Town Code Section(s)  to permit the following:

A Special Exception shall not be recommended by the Town Planning and Zoning Board, nor granted by the

Town Commission, unless the Applicant is able to demonstrate the following:

1. Explain how all structures will be separated from adjacent and nearby uses by appropriate screening devices:

2. Explain whether or not excessive vehicular traffic will be generated on surrounding residential streets:

3. Explain whether or not a vehicular parking or traffic problem is created:

 

 

4. Explain where on the site appropriate drives, walkways and buffers will be installed:

 

 

5. Explain how the proposed use will make a substantial contribution to the neighborhood environment and will

not infringe on the rights of properties in the vicinity:

6. Explain how the proposed use will not endanger, restrict or impair public safety:

The init ial burden of meeting the standards as set forth above is upon the Applicant.  Please provide all

documentation necessary to prove your case, including a survey, if applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION
The Applicant is requesting a special exception pursuant to Town Code Section(s [1]
The Applicant is requesting a special exception pursuant to Town Code Section(s [2]
1. Explain how all structures will be separated from adjacent and nearby uses by appropriate screening devices [1]
1. Explain how all structures will be separated from adjacent and nearby uses by appropriate screening devices [2]
2. Explain whether or not excessive vehicular traffic will be generated on surrounding residential streets [1]
2. Explain whether or not excessive vehicular traffic will be generated on surrounding residential streets [2]
3. Explain whether or not a vehicular parking or traffic problem is created [1]
3. Explain whether or not a vehicular parking or traffic problem is created [2]
4. Explain where on the site appropriate drives, walkways and buffers will be installed [1]
4. Explain where on the site appropriate drives, walkways and buffers will be installed [2]
not infringe on the rights of properties in the vicinity [1]
not infringe on the rights of properties in the vicinity [2]
6. Explain how the proposed use will not endanger, restrict or impair public safety [1]
6. Explain how the proposed use will not endanger, restrict or impair public safety [2]

	1 of 2 Packet 8 23 2021
	Ord. O-7-21 Amendment to Qualifying Period Second Reading.pdf
	Sec. 22-6. Canvassing board; method of voting.




